%

r FRESNO REGIONAL
resno kegional
Berdogmaniors  WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

A pred paver of Averios b Corter f Cafoma™ retecr

Workforce Development Board

June 7, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.
Council of Fresno County Governments
2035 Tulare Street — 2" Floor
Sequoia Room
Fresno, CA 93721

Mission Statement: The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board exists to oversee the optimal administration of Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act funds in the Fresno region. In serving both the business community and the individual job seeker with
the provision of human capital development services, we hope to foster the economic vitality of the Fresno region.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE
1. ROLL CALL
2. COMMENTS BY FRWDB CHAIR AND/OR EXECUTIVE STAFF
3. AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
4. ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
5

PUBLIC COMMENT
Item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
6. Manufacturing Internship Program Video Presentation Konczal No Information --
7. Committee Reports No Information -=

Adult Council - Jeff Hensley
Executive Committee — Paul Bauer
Youth Council — Dennis Montalbano

8. Approval of the March 1, 2017, Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 6
9. April 2017 Financial Report Konczal Yes Accept 11
10. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Local Plan Konczal Yes Authorize 18

CONSENT ITEMS

1. Approve Consent Items (A1 through B5). Items pulled from consent will Approve
be handled with the other regular items at the end of the agenda,
including any information items that are pulled.

ACCONNMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (5659) 490-7100.
Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative
formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




Item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

CONSENT ITEMS SUBMITTED BY ADULT COUNCIL

A1 Ratification of New Adult Council Members Konczal Yes Ratify 21

A2 Adult and Dislocated Worker Oné—Stop Operator Stogbauer Yes Approve 22
Contract Awards for Program Year 2017-2018

A3 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and -Konczal Yes Approve 24
Dislocated Worker Funding Recommendation for
Program Year 2017-2018

Ad Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Konczal Yes Accept 30
Dislocated Worker Program Performance Report for
Program Year 2015-2016

A5 Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Stogbauer Yes Accept 31
Year 2016-2017

AB Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Accept 32
Program Year 2016-2017

A7 Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring DeWitt Yes Accept 38
Report for Program Year 2015-2016 »

A8 First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of DeWitt Yes Accept 41
Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-
2017 '

A9 Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Customer DeWitt Yes Accept 44
Complaint Report for Program Year 2015-2016

A10 First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of DeWitt Yes Accept 45
Services Customer Complaint Report for Program
Year 2016-2017

A1 Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction DeWitt Yes Accept 47

CONSENT ITEMS SUBMITTED BY YOUTH COUNCIL

B1 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Konczal Yes Approve 51
Funding Recommendation for Program Year 2017-
2018

B2 Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Accept 57
Program Year 2016-2017

B3 Third Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program DeWitt Yes Accept 63
Year 2016-2017

B4 Third Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report DeWitt Yes Accept 65
for Program Year 2016-2017

B5 Third Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for DeWitt Yes Accept 67

Program Year 2016-2017




item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
NON-CONSENT ITEMS

12. Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Konczal Yes Information 69

Fiscal»Year Ending June 30, 2016

13. First Quarter Community Events Konczal Yes Information 96
14. Information Sharing | WIB Members No Discussion -~
15. 1Agenda Items for September 6, 2017, Meeting Konczal No Discussion --
16. Meéting Feedback ' Konczal No. Discussion -




FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2017 ATTENDANCE RECORD

Directors 31112017 6/7/2017 9/6/2017 12/6/2017

Tom Abshere

Oliver Baines

Lenora Lacy Barnes

Paul Bauer

Andreas Borgeas

Raine Bumatay

Tony Canales

Lee Ann Eager

Frank Gornick

Fely Guzman

Jeffrey Hensley

Araceli Holland

Ron Hicks

Richard Keyes

David Mercer

Scott Miller

Dennis Montalbano

Delfino Neira

Tommie Nellon

Joe Olivares

Aric Olson

Tom Richards

Chuck Riojas

Smita Rouillard

T|v|v|T(>|T|(T|D|(T|T|D|O|T(O|>|D|V|[T|>|T|>|T|Ui>|>

Lydia Zabrycki

o

Ken Price (Counsel)

P = Present * = Special Meeting
A= Absent --= Nota Member at Time of Meeting




“Non-Consent

Agenda
ltems




AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board -
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Approval of the March 1, 2017, Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the March 1, 2017, meeting of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board.

ATTACHMENT:

“March 1, 2017, Meeting Minutes




%

ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional
Workforce

Development Board

A proud portner of America’s Job Center of Colfornio™ network.

Workforce Development Board
March 1, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4.02 pm

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lacy Barnes, Paul Bauer, Raine Bumatay, Lee Ann Eager, Frank Gornick

(arrived at 4:21 p.m.), Fely Guzman, Ron Hicks, Araceli Holland, Richard Keyes
(arrived at 4:08 p.m.), David Mercer, Scott Miller, Dennis Montalbano, Delfino
Neira, Tommie Nellon, Joe Olivares, Tom Richards, Chuck Riojas, Smita
Rouillard (arrived at 4:10 p.m.), Lydia Zabrycki, and Legal Counsel Ken Price.

ABSENT - Tom Abshere, Oliver Bainés, Andreas Borgeas, Tony Canales, Jeff Hensley, and
Aric Olson.

COMMENTS BY FRWDB  Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development

CHAIR AND/OR Board (FRWDB), announced that Directors Eager and Riojas have been
EXECUTIVE STAFF: appointed to the California Workforce Development Board.

AGENDA CHANGES: None.

ABSTENTIONS/ None.

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS
OF INTEREST/

RECUSALS:
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
Item Description/Action Taken

6.

Committee Reports

Business and Industry Committee: The Business and Industry Committee (B&I) met in February.
Director Zabrycki reported that in her absence, Director Gornick led the meeting. At the meeting,
the B&I had a presentation from Director Riojas on the construction sector, indicating that the
FRWDB continues to focus on pre-apprenticeship training in this sector. He explained that the
FRWDB has been awarded three (3) grants totaling over $3 million from the California Workforce
Development Board to train veterans, disadvantaged workers and dislocated workers, among
others, in multi-craft pre-apprenticeships.

Director Keyes arrived (4:08 p.m.)

The B&l recommended that the FRWDB accept the Employer Customer Satisfaction Report for
the second quarter of Program Year 2016-2017, which reflected an extremely high 4.8 out of 5
rating from employer customers. Mr. Konczal reported to the B&l on the manufacturing training
and Tooling University and reminded the B&I that Fresno is the fiscal agent for the Slingshot
grant, which has manufacturing as part of its main focus. He stated that the FRWDB plans to
purchase 50 manufacturing training slots for next year through Tooling University.



Director Rouillard arrived (4:10 p.m.)

Mr. Konczal added to Director Zabrycki's B&l update, stating the FRWDB is buying the initial 50
training slots to provide an opening discussion with manufacturers who may want to get their
workers upskilled. The first training cohort will begin March 6, 2017, at Fresno City College. Mr.
Konczal noted that over the course of the next year, the FRWDB will focus on manufacturing
training and that it appears that the federal government will be funneling more money into this
sector. ‘

Director Zabrycki concluded her report, stating that the Rapid Response team provided
information to dislocated workers at three (3) companies that were either downsizing or closing.

Youth Council: Director Montalbano reported that the Youth Council (Council) met on February
16", at which time they recommended that the FRWDB ratify Brian Chambers to the Youth
Council. He stated that Nuvia Varela, Program Manager, FRWDB, provided an update on the
manufacturing internship pilot program, to which 16 students from the Fresno County Career
Technical Education/ROP were referred. Mr. Konczal invited Council members to be part of the
rating panel for the One-Stop provider procurement. Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager,
FRWDB, presented for the Council's recommendation to approve the first and second quarter
Youth Satisfaction Reports and Youth Customer Complaint Reports. Tim Giles, Deputy Director
Information Systems, FRWDB, presented Local Area Performance Results report for the
Council's recommendation to accept. Mr. Konczal shared about the success of the Workforce
Achievements and Excellence Awards event.

Mr. Konczal added to Director Montalbano's report that additional Directors were still needed for
the rating panel, which was scheduled for March 29, 2017, and he thanked Directors Keyes,
Holland, Hicks, Olivares, and Youth Council member Vuicich for already volunteering to help.

This was an information item.

Approval of the December 7, 2016, Meeting Minutes

Director Hicks noted that Director Richards’ name was misspelled and should be corrected.

EAGER/NEIRA —~ APPROVED THE DECEMBER 7, 2016, MEETING MINUTES, AS
CORRECTED (UNANIMOUS).

January 2017 Financial Report

Mr. Konczal presented the January 2017 Financial Report for acceptance. He stated that all
spending was on track and FRWDB staff had no concerns.

RICHARDS/OLIVARES -~ ACCEPTED THE JANUARY 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT
(UNANIMOUS). -

Director Gornick arrived (4:21 p.m.)

Approval of Consent ltem (A1 - B7)

NEIRA/KEYES — APPROVED CONSENT ITEM A1 (UNANIMOUS).




10.

11.

12.

Ten-Year Analysis of Psychiatric Technician Program

Frank Gornick, FRWDB Director and West Hills Community College District Chancellor, provided
a presentation on the economic and educational impact of the Psychiatric Technician (Psych
Tech) program at West Hills College. He stated that the FRWDB has been a big supporter of this
program by identifying individuals who could benefit from the training.

Director Gornick stated that since it began in 2001, 944 students have completed the Psych Tech
program, with 612 earning a Certificate of Achievement, 54 earning an Associate Degree, and
278 earning both a certificate and a degree. He noted that those individuals earning a degree in
addition to a certificate will have more opportunities to earn a higher salary. He stated that the
training program is for one (1) year. The pass rate from 2011 to 2015 was 76%, and the job
placement rate was 87%. The years after graduation, the median annual wages of Psych Tech
program completers was approximately $60,000 per year, but Director Gornick noted that it is not
unusual for graduates to make $75,000 - $80,000 because of opportunities for overtime.

Director Gornick discussed the positive economic impact of the Psych Tech program on its
graduates and the Coalinga area. Mr. Konczal noted that the wages that result from program
graduates’ placement into Psych Tech positions become part of the FRWDB’s performance
numbers that are reported to the state.

Director Barnes asked if the 87% placement rate was into psychiatric facilities or just medical
facilities, in general. Director Gornick confirmed that these placements were in to psychiatric
facilities.

This was an information item.

Fourth Quarter Community Events

Mr. Konczal stated that the FRWDB would be attending the Chamber of Commerce State of the
City Luncheon in June. He noted that tickets for this event were included in the FRWDB’s
membership with the Fresno Chamber of Commerce.

This was an information item.

“Information Sharing

Mr. Konczal shared with the FRWDB that the State of California Employment Development
Department has issued a directive requiring all 47 Workforce Development Boards (WDBs) in the
state to use the CalJOBS system, exclusively, for case management purposes and will no longer

- allow them to use third-party software. He explained that the FRWDB, as well as other WDBs in

the state who are currently using case management systems other than CalJOBS, are working to
get the state to allow them to continue to use their third-party systems. The FRWDB uses the I-
Train system, which is melded into everything the FRWDB does. It is a very efficient system that
can be customized, as needed. Director Neira shared that his agency has moved away from
state-developed IT systems to other systems that work better for their purposes. Director
Guzman asked if it would be possible for the FRWDB to maintain the I-Train system and then
interface the data with the CalJOBS system. Mr. Konczal indicated that that is what currently
happens.

Director Gornick shared about a conference he recently attended where there was a discussion
about the gap analysis between what businesses need and what educational institutions provide
in terms of training, and how to better align the misalignment between the two. Mr. Konczal
indicated that this is a relevant topic and that the FRWDB is aware of the need to talk with
employers about available training being in sync with their needs. Mr. Konczal noted that Dr.

9




Stuart VanHorn of West Hills Community College District conducted a survey for the FRWDB and
its eight (8) sister WDBs in the valley, focusing on the business/training gap in manufacturing.

Director Montalbano shared about the disconnect between high school and college and the need
to create a pathway for students to move into an occupation, beginning in high school. He also

. mentioned the great need for automotive technicians, adding that high schools have resisted
technical vocational education.

Director Eager stated that the Fresno County Economic Development Corporation has a
department that has identified five (5) emerging clusters that will have jobs available in the future.
She offered to have a member of her staff share about this at a future FRWDB meeting.

Director Holland indicated that at her agency, they are looking at business needs first in order to
better prepare their students in transitioning out of high school and being prepared for the labor

force.

13. Agenda ltems for June 7, 2017, Meeting
None.

14. Meeting Feedback

There was no meeting feedback.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:59 p.m.

10




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEW: i

MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

21265 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 400-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  April 2017 Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) April 2017 Financial
Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

The attached charts display year-to-date financial information through April 30, 2017. Staff has no
concerns with grant expenditures at this time.

Obligation Requirements: The Workforce Investment Act allows Local Workforce Investment Areas two
(2) years to expend the Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth allocations, provided that 80 percent of the
allocation is obligated at the end of the first year. Under Sections 128 (c) and 133 (c) of WIA, the
Governor may recapture funds from the Local Workforce Investment Areas that fail to obligate at least 80
percent of their Title | allocations by the end of the first program year.

To maximize the resources available to Local Workforce Development Areas (Local Areas) to
continue their Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) transition work, the requirement for
Local Areas to obligate at least 80 percent of their WIOA program dollars by the end of the Program
Year (PY) 2015-2016 is being waived. This waiver only applies to PY 2015-2016 funds, which must
be fully expended by June 30, 2017, to avoid recapture; policy guidance on funds utilization
requirements was issued in Directive WSD15-08 dated November 18, 2015.

ATTACHMENT:

April 2017 Financial Report

11




ATTACHMENT

%ET
NENTTIIN
pajedojsig
VOIM

%LC
UINOA YOIM

%8 J2Yyi0
uonesIuIWpY

YOIM

L102-910C 1e3) [edsi4
salnjipuadx3 gamyd

%L2
IO
pajedoisia
VOIM

%62

iz UINOA YOIM

HNPY YOIM

%01

%L JEIG)

uojelsiuiupy
VOIM

£102-910Z JeoA [eosid
spung pspiwwiod gdmad

L1102 [udy

S1Y0d3Y TVIONVNI4 A¥vO0d LNINdOTIAIA FOHOIMHOM TVNOIDIY ONSIHL

12



996'6E9'V § ﬂw\s«
SzL'e5L § sanohkued 2.
«,.E, FLESLLTELESSE

t + + t t 1 + t t t 0$

129'8bE'y § piemy

108'188'L $ Jenokuen vvo../ wo&r vmr \ﬁﬂr hmv v%ﬁ nuo hﬂ? L Va& w*nb &
L S T B\ B A \ B

+ t + t+ + + + + + 0$

T £v2'605$

%04 + £08'0L58

r 98v'8L0'LS

%oz PLO'LLLS

62L'125'L8

%0E Ley'eiLLs

soimypuodx3 2L6'980'2$

1noWY UONEBGO e—

omypuodxa %0y 822'€82'28
wunowy uopeBjqOmm— | )
i potum | O 580'p58'2S

‘0jjnboY UORBBGO e

T — 512'9v5'28

“0nboY UoRUS|G0 em——

85%'550'e$ %09 Tre'yer'es

10L'v95'e$

%0L 6v9'566'eS

YY6'EL0'VS

%08 95'995'v$
%06

181'€85'v$ £92'LE1'SS

%001

%00L

0£¥'260'5$

0.0'804'S$

%08 - L05'660'y $ Iuawalinbay uonebiiqo
€£1'260'S $ uetD |BJOL
YINoA YOIM

%08 - 808'ZL0‘S $ Juawsaunbay uonebilqo
6.,0'80L' $ IuElD [EJOL
SO Pa3e20|SId YOIM

8E9'LLE'Y piemy
589" JanoAue;
e S PSS ST,
Q B ) ? & o> S S
' ' ' ' ) ' ' o ,wm. q@ W q.% s «% o,.%o %% o,..% a.%m o,.aa oy
el 129'8E¥S ' ' | g
%0k ]
. 155'6248
%02 Zv2'198% —_—
o
201'652$
%0€ £98'00€'L$
%oe £59'98€S
‘souny|puodx3. %0b o
= .- TRrYELLS %07 078158
TP p— . - soinjjpuadxg.
*04{NbOY UONEE)GO e %08 £08ab'28 wnowy uopeBjqommms| 7005 SSL'1998
s nalk ‘puodx3
%09 922'109'2$ %09 so0g 2015
%0L LPE'SE0'ES %0L 158'906%
%08 896'89%'€$ %08 80'9€0'LS
%06 Loyt
%06 685'206'€S . 656'S9L'LS
%004 1 o
%001 01Z'9EEYS Ols:56ziks
%08 - 8E'Z8S'E § Juswainbay uoyebiqo
Ziz'oge'y $ juels |ejor . (juswainbay uonebiqo oN)
HNPY YOIM Z15'S62°1L$ JueID [BjOL
UoHEASIUILPY YOIM

2102 [udy

S1¥0d3d TVIONVNIL n_m<.0m AININJOTIAZA FOUOIMFUOM TVNOIDIY ONSTHS

13



yuow

& v% ﬁ, &r > u%@%o@nw L »aw,»h & v% P& ou%%.o
+ “ t + + + + + + + + + + t t t _ 0s$

Yjuow

FEPEES L LLES LIS ,«%,%%
' ? ¥ Q' 0 & 4»

805018

610'LeS

—t 9l0'12s 8E£0'ZHS

%0E

ves'ies 150'698

%0%

SeInpUedx .
oAeINWRD 2e0'2YS
%08

‘soInjjpuodx3 9.0'v88
oeInwNg

SUORUBIQO

ovs'2s$ SUOHOB|GO == S60'50L$

“pusdx3 pouusidemmm | 5,00 “pUadX3 POULE e

850'€9$ pLL'geLS

%0L

95568 EEL'LYLS

%08

¥90'v8$ 251'8918

%06

LLL'B8LS

2.5'v68
%001

080'50L$ 0610128

88.PE€$ - 9102Z/1/L JO SB Junowe juels
080°S0L$ Juelo [ejoL
JUBID Z# SUBIBIBA

PS1'891$ - 91.02/1/L JO SB Junowy juelg
S61'012$ 3uelo |ejoL
L# JuBlD SUBIBJGA YOIM

yuon

S
v % S zmwhnwﬁw.u.w»w%@mwmmwwi

%0L \

%02

0€T'61LS

2.9'2s$

09¥'8€$
%0€

800'64$

069'25S

%0Y

Seinjpuedxg 026'9.L8
eAjEINWND

%08

‘SUOREB|QQ w— 051'96$

gug yrE'SOLS

sounypusdx3

oy UooBIGO e | 205 089'LELS

‘puodx3 pouucidemmm| %09

“pusdxy %09 910'851$

08e'sLLS

%0L

%0L 2SE'YBLS

0L9'VELS
%08

%08 8890128

0v8'e51LS
%06

%06 20'L828

0L0'ELLS
%001

%00k 09€'€928

00£'261$

068'€81$ - 91L02/L/L 4O SE Junowy juei9
00£'26L$ JueID [ejoL
juei9Aouaby UOHDBI0.d [BJUBLILCIAUT VdT

19€'€9Z$ juen [e30)
asuodsay pidey vYOIM

2102 judy

SLA0d3Y TVIONVYNI4 Q¥VOd LNIWJOTIAIA IDHOIMHOM TVYNOIDTE ONST¥A

14



Yjuon

%w% S LSNPS S B RS S P mw, %@&% emm{{o S LIRS S NS PSP P S S P S

& Q¥
il
]

— — L P

zQ(«%@@%Q%&.&.&.&.%@Q N n.z..1.»1.oz.pz.ozsz.pz..z.ozszazaz@QQQQ&.QQ

P N S
—tttt

0s$

000'051$

000'00€$

seinjipuedxy
eAe|nWIND

000'05+$

SUCKEE) QO w—

‘puedxy pauue|d e

000'009%

000'05.$

000'006$

000'050'}$

%086

000'002'1$

%001

000°05€'+$

000'00s*+$
€¥6°L51°1$ - 9L02/1/L $O SB Junowy juel

000°00S°L$ 3uBID [B3OL
303fo.d JusawAojdwz ainjonysesiu] YOIM

2102 1udy

S180d3y TTVIONVNI4 AdvOod LNINJOTIAIA IOHOIAMHOM TYNOIDTH ONST N

15



seimpusdx3
eAREINWIND

‘SUCREE||QO wm

‘puadx3y

%01

%02

%0€

%0b

%08

Yiuow

W v..z 0,. o
_

——

Sounjjpuadxg
enpeinwng

SUOROBGQ e

“puedx3

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%004

%01

%02

%0¢

%0%

%08

000°00€$ IueLD [BIOL
juel9 MIAN 6¢ uonisodoid

%09

%0L

%08

%08

%001

000'0S1$ JueLD |ejoL
JUBID 10}E43|3DDY MAN

636% S & % % % LSS

000°0€$
000°09$
000°06$
0000248
000'0548
000'08L$
000'042$
000'0¥2$
000'042$

000'00€$

000'5L$
000°0€$
000°s¥$
00009
000's.$
000068
000'50L$
0000248
000'SELS

0000548

2102 1udy

Yiuow

O

,v«9«1.9Qa.o:%azoz%az&.ozozoz&.&zqv&/@z&&1

%01 &

%02

%08

%0y

TompUedS
oneinng

%08

‘BUOROB||QO w—

‘puadx3y %09

[
I
%0L \

%08
%06 \lk

%001 \

$29'8Z¥$ - 9L0Z/1/L O SB Junowy juel
000°058¢$ 3uel9 [ejoL
jues ¢ uonisodoid

Yjuow

ERELEE S SRS NP

Vo e o o o oy

nwl

%01

%02

%0€

SoINyPUDGXT %0t
onjeinwng

auooBygOemmm| 7205

L

%0L

%08

%06

%001

$9£'85$ - 9L.0Z/L/L 4O SB Junowy juess
999'991L$ jueID |ejoL
(v3Qq) 3uesn Jojelojasoy juswhojdwg Apjiqesig

S1Y0d3d TVIONVYNIA A4V0d LNIFINJOTIAIA IDJOINAOM TVYNOIDIH ONSI™L

0s
00068
000'0LL$
000's52S
000'0¥ES
000's2vS
000'0L5$
cco..mmmm
000'089%

000'69.8

000'058$

0s
999'0L$
ZEE'EES
866'6v$
¥99'99$
0ge'ess
966'66S
299'9LLS
8ZE'EELS
v66'671S

099'994$

16



‘Seimpuedx3
omjeinwng

SUOHEB|GO e

‘pusdx3

%01

%02

%08

%0¥

%05

Huow Yiuo
LA EPELS P SS

066'0€S %04

PESPELELELELLILLERSS

6£9'66$

086'195 %oz

046'268 %08

8LZ'66LS

116'8628

096'€CLS

SoInpUDGaXS %0y
omeinung

056'¢5L$ %05

955'86€S

SUONEB/(GQ |

omenwng
SUONEB|GO e

‘puodx3

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%001

%0L

%02

%08

%0¥

%05

0v6'58LS ‘pusdx3 %09

561'86V3

¥€8'L65S

0gs'912s %0L

€LY'L69S

026'LY2S %08

zLL'LBLS

016'8.28 %06

006'60€$ %001

15.'968S

$90'426$ - 9L0Z/L/L JO SE JuNOWY Juei
906'608$ IUBID [EIOL 96£'966$ IUBID [€J0L
apimaels joysbuilg Juel9 joysbulls

s o

Wor of of of o eeo,.aleea,.o,a.». o W o 67O o Y o Y F 6 Y 6 Y 6 6 G & Y o &

+ ol 0s ——t—t—t—t—t—t—t— ettt

+

06£'966S,

S L L e ) SRAREREOALE CINRIELENAS SRS

IO oz..,:pz

- 03

09E'pSS

000'02$ %0k

000'0¥$ %02

0ZL'80LS

000'098 %0€e

080'€9LS

000'088 SoInypuoax3 %0%
eAREINWND

000'004$ suopuBigO e 705

008°1.L28

000'021$ [puschey %09

%08

%0L

%08

%08

%001

09L'92es

000'0¥LS %0L

025'08€$

0000918 %08

088'vEVS

0vZ'685$

000081 %08

%00L

0000028

L22'SELS - 91L0Z/L/L 40 SE Junowy juels
00°002$ jue.9 |ejoL
(11 021Y) Juets ApunpioddQ o 4aysn| Aiysnpuj [euoibay

LSY'YLLS - 9L0Z/L/L JO SB Junowy juelo
S65'EYS$ IueLD [ejoL (D3IN)
jues Asuabiawg [euoyeN

2102 |1dy

SL¥0d3Y TVIONVYNIA AdV0Sg LNINJOTIAIA IDJOINHOM TVNOIDIY ONSINHL

009'e¥SS

oby'212s.

17



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 10

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: AUTHORIZE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Local Plan

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Executive Committee to
approve the final FRWDB Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Regional and Local Plans.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

WIOA Sections 106 and 107 and California Ul Code Sections 14221-14222 require that local boards
submit a comprehensive four (4) year regional and local plan (Plan) to the state board.

On July 1, 2016, the state released the draft Regional and Local Planning Guidance for 2017-2020
(WSDD-146), which provides guidance for the preparation and submission of both the local and regional
workforce plans required by WIOA. As outlined in the draft directive, the final plan must be submitted to
the state board no later than August 1, 2017.

On May 1, 2017, the FRWDB received notice from the California Workforce Devélopment Board that its
Local Plan has been conditionally approved, pending re-submission of plan sections requiring additional
information by June 15, 2017.

Due to the timing of the FRWDB quarterly meeting, and the lead time requirements for submitting the
plan to the Chief Local Elected Officials for approval, FRWDB staff is requesting that the FRWDB
authorize the FRWDB Executive Committee approve the Local Plan at its July 19, 2017, meeting for
submission to the state and CLEOs.

ATTACHMENT:

May 1, 2017, California Workforce Development Board Letter

18




ATTACHMENT

fichael Rosst, Chalr = Tim Rainey, Executive Director = Edmund G, Brown, Jr., Govemnor

May 1, 2017

hir. Blake Koncral, Executive Officer
Fresng Warkforce Development Board
2135 Kern Street, Suite 208

Fresno, CAS3721

Diear Mr. Konezal,

Congratulations! Your Local Plan has been conditionally approved, pending re-submission of ;zian
sections requiring additions! information.

As you are aware, the State Board encouraged local boards to facilitate a planning process that
supportsd the Governor's vision of an effective workfores system. These plans demonsirste that local
WDEs are invelved In developing solutions to workforce challenges in communities across the Sate, and

a dedication to regions! organization set forth in the WIDA State Plan.

While your plan has been conditionally approved, the State Board, along with the WIOA core pariners,
have identified sections of each local plan that require additional information or darification/examples
of the work. As this is a conditional approval letter, we would like to provide the opportunity to receive
guidance on improving these areas of deficiencies.

The State Board will be sending out a more detatled list of the ssctions of your local plan for whih we
will reguire additional information in the next two weeks, These sections will align with the Lozal Plan
Seoring Rubric, which was provided inthe WIQA Local and Regiona! Planning Guidance for PY 391‘2—
2020 You will hazse: unti june 15, 2017 to revise and resubmit the required sections,

We look forward to working with you and providing any assistance that we can to help you reach your
program goals. H you have any questions you may contact Carlos 8ravo at {(916) 631-6382
Carics. 8raved@owdb ca gov

Sincerely,

Tim Rainey, Executive Director

£ Tom Richards, Chair, Fresnp WDB
Andre Schoorl, Undersecretary, California Labor and Workforee Development Agency
Dennis Petrie, Deputy Director, Workforce Services Division, £EDD
Jaime Gullerrez, Chief, Workforce Services Division, EDD

800 Capitol Mall, Suite 1022, Sacramento, CA 35814 « Phone: (916)657-1440 = www.cwdb.ca.goy ¢




Consent ltems
Submitted by the

- Adult Councill

MISSION:

To procure, oversee, evaluate, and
continuously improve a One-Stop system
that provides employers with qualified job

seekers and a means by which job seekers
are able to achieve self-sufficiency.

20




FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

AGENDA ITEM: A1
MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017
ACTION: RATIFY

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Ratification of New Adult Council Members

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify the appointment of Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Director Raine

Bumatay and Sherri Watkins to the Adult Council.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Director Bumatay is the Principal of the Fresno Adult School, and Council Member Watkins is the
Executive Director of State Center Adult Education Consortium; both have expressed interest in joining

the Adult Council.

Article VI “Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that committee chairs shall designate their

committee members and present them to the Local Board for ratification.

21




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDATTEWM: A2

MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD +

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operator Contract Awards for Program Year 2017-
2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the following Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) contract awards for the One-
Stop Contract Coordinator (OSCC) and Adult and Dislocated Worker Services for Program Year (PY)
2017-2018 as outlined below.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The procurement for the current Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operators contracts stipulated a
maximum five (5) year contract period, which ends June 30, 2018. The WIOA, however, mandates that
the One-Stop Operator(s), referred to locally as the OSCC, be procured every four (4) years. Based on
this mandate, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approved the draft Scope of
Work on December 2016, and authorized staff to release the Request for Proposal (RFP).

The RFP was released on February 3, 2017, with two (2) bidders’ conferences on February 8, 2017, and
February 14, 2017. The submission deadline for proposals was March 3, 2017. There was only one (1)
proposal received for the Urban and West Service Delivery Areas (SDA), and two (2) proposals received
for the East SDA prior to the deadline date. As outlined in the RFP, competitive procurement requires
that at least three (3) responsive proposals are received in each of the SDAs by the submission deadline
date. Therefore, the procurement was declared a failed competition.

In order to be recommended for award, a proposal must receive a minimum overall rating score of 70
points. Therefore, all proposals were forwarded to a rating panel, which was composed of FRWDB board
members, for evaluation based on criteria outlined in the RFP. The Rating Panel met on March 29,
2017, to review and rate the proposals. FRWDB staff facilitated the meetings and provided technical
assistance to the Rating Panel.

The Score Summary Worksheet (attached) detailing scores awarded for each proposal was posted on
the FRWDB website on April 10, 2017. Based on their evaluation and scoring of each proposal, the
Rating Panel is recommending contracts be awarded in each of the SDAs as follows: Urban: Central
Labor Council Partnership; East: Proteus, Inc.; and West: West Hills Community College District.

A detailed score sheet for each rater is available upon request.

ATTACHMENT:

Score Summary Worksheet

22




LTI0Tv0

ATTACHMENT

T 40 T 88ed

pieog 1uaWwdopAs(Q 301040/ |BUOISDY OUSIIY

9821796 001 lejol 06.°86 001 lejol
00S+2Z Y4 SS2Ud|qEUDSEdY }S0D (A UONO8S 00062 Gz SSaUsjgeuoseay 1500 (Al Uo0aS
000tv¢ GZ juswabeuely weibold ||| UONO8S 000°GSZ Sz juswabeuepy weiboid ||| uonoes
/SE'6C o¢ sjusuodwo) weiboid pajepuey :|j UOROSS L1P'62 o¢ sjusuodwo) weiboid psjepuepy ;|| UoRoag
876'8L 0z Jojeuiploo)) 1oenuo)) doig-suQ (| Uoiloes cee'Bl 0z 101eUIploo) esuo) dois-suQ (| UoRoesg
pepiemy sjulod BUSJLID :o_um:_gu papiemy sjui0d BLIBJLID uoljenjeAy
sjulod a|qissod sjulod d|qissod
¥Ce8S. -"ON @0np €28SGL “"ON 3j0nD
*2U] 'shajold L1appig jo saweN PUIsIg 8b9)j0) AUNWWo) SijiH 1S8pA :1appig jo awepN
apisiseq jelny realy Aaala( 921Al19g SPISISOMA JBINY 1ealy AiaaljaQ 991M9S
LL0'V6 001 |eyol | A XAV 00t |ejol
00S'¥¢C [o74 SSOUS|QBUOSEDY 1S0) 1/\| UONoSS 98/, ¥ Gz Ssausjqeuoseay }s00 (A UoRoaS
000°v2 Y4 swsbeuel weiboid i} UOROSS Y9 v Sz juswebeuey welboud (||| UooSS
0e5'/2 oS sjusuodwo) weiboid palepuey (|} UoROeg 00062 o€ siusuodwoy) weibo.id pajepuely ;|| Uuonoasg
9¢0'8L 0c Jojeulpsood Joenuo) dojg-euQ ([ uondeg 98,81 (014 Jlojeulpioo) Joenuod doig-auQ ;| uoloss
paplemy sjuL0d BlIS}IID uonenjeAy paplemy sjul0d eLI9}lIY) uonenjeAy
sjulod 9|qissod sjulod ajqissod

GCEBSL "ON 3j0nD

SAOINIDS DDI0PIION) BleDSay

:1appig 40 sweN

apisise] |einy realy Klanljog @21M19g

Arewwing a102g

[STA%0 7 I"ON 930nD

diyslauped [1ounog Joge [esus)

119ppig 30 sweN

Ueqin|  :ealy AJaAljeq 9ol

S9JIAI9S Welboud J9YI0N pajedo|siq ‘sedinlag weibold Jnpy “10jeulpiood Joesuo) dojg-auQ 3oV AlunuoddQ pue uopeAouu| 39I0POM
pieog juswdojaaaq 92100\ [euolBay ousald

23




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEN: A

| MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT:  Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Funding
' Recommendation for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adult and Dislocated Worker funding
allocations for Program Year (PY) 2017-2018 as outlined in the attached budget allocation worksheet.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Employment Development Department (EDD), Workforce Services Division, released estimated
WIOA formula allocations for PY 2017-2018 on February 8, 2017 (Attachment 1). The estimated
allocations were based on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration to the states in January 2017 and are subject to change based
on PY 2017 full-year appropriation to be enacted by Congress.

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) received $8,106,097 of Adult and
Dislocated Worker funds, an overall decrease of seven percent (7%) compared to last year's allocation of
$8,726,259. The projected carryover from PY 2016-2017 is $1,766,280, which is a 12% decrease from
PY 2016-2017. This brings the total available funding to $9,872,377, which results in an overall net
decrease of eight percent (8%).

The State of California has continued to mandate training expenditure requirements imposed by SB734.
Beginning in PY 2012-2013 through PY 2015-2016, local boards were required to expend at least 25% of
their Adult and Dislocated Worker WIOA formula fund allocations on workforce training services.
Beginning in PY 2016-2017, the mandated set aside increased to 30%, which has been included in the
recommended allocations.

FRWDB staff recommends that the FRWDB approve the proposed budget allocations as outlined in
Attachment Il.  Approval of the recommended funding allocations will result in the following:

o Eight percent (8%) net reduction between Adult and Dislocated Worker based on the projected
decrease in funding and the potential carryover decrease of $233,720 from previous year.
¢ Maintains three percent (3%) carryover to PY 2018-2019.

¢ Allocates 30% of total award for training. All training funds are allocated to Vocational Training
and Incumbent Worker/Layoff Aversion training pools. '

e Decreases FRWDB Program Administration and Program and Information Technology Support,
Business Services, and One-Stop contract services (with the exception of the Urban One-Stop)
by eight percent (8%).

24




e Decreases the Urban One-Stop contractor budget by an additional $225,000 to fund three (3)
staff to provide direct business services for all three (3) workforce delivery areas: Urban, East and
West.

e Increases the One-Stop site budgets in the amount of $225,000 to fund three (3) staff to provide
direct business services for all three (3) workforce delivery areas: Urban, East and West.

e Decreases Supportive Services by 17%.
e Maintains the minimum funding level of $500,000 annually for the rural One-Stop Provider of
Services as approved by the Fresno Regional Workforce Investment Board in June 2013.

As noted above, these allocations are based on estimated funding levels. In the event funding levels
change, FRWDB staff will provide revised allocations for your approval at the next Adult Council meeting
on July 27, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate $9,872,377 of WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker funds. $9,628,914
will be allocated to contracts and budgets and places $243,463 into carryover for PY 2018-2019.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I:  EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-37, WIOA Formula Planning Estimate Allocations
— Program Year 17-18 :

ATTACHMENT II:  WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Allocations Worksheet for Program Year 2017-
2018

25




ATTACHMENT |

Dis INFORMATION NOTICE

&fe of California
Workforce Services

Date: February 8, 2017  Expiration Date: 03/08/2018  Number: WSIN16-37

WIOA FORMULA PLANNING ESTIMATE ALLOCATIONS — PY 17-18

This provides Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOQA) Title | formula estimate
allocations for each Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area), for the Adult, Youth, and
Dislocated Worker funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18. These allocations are based
on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and
Training Administration to the states in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 14-16, dated
January 13, 2017. These allotment levels are provided as an estimate for planning purposes and
will change based on the enacted PY 2017 full-year appropriation expected in April 2017. The
planning estimates in this notice can provide Local Areas with a general idea of how their
funding will change in PY 2017, assuming there are ho major increases or decreases enacted by
Congress.

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels. These hold
harmless provisions were estabiished to help mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels.
Under WIOA, hold harmless provisions ensure that each Local Area receives ho less than 90
percent of their average percentage share from the two prior years. The Local Areas that
receive more than 100 percent of their average percentage share from the previous two years
will be proportionately reduced by the amount of total funding necessary to ensure that all
Local Areas receive at least 90 percent of their average percentage share from the two prior
years.

The allotment to California and the amounts available for the formula allocation to its Local
Areas are listed below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount Local Areas will receive for each
of the funding streams for PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown of how
each of the three funding streams is allocated.

‘Allotment -

Youth Program $123,092,430 $104,628,566

Adult Program © $118,028,427 $100,324,163
Dislocated Worker Program $152,634,373 » $91,580,625

The EDD Is an equol opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary gids and services are available upon reguest to individuals with disabilities. ]

Page 1 of 2 69:187

26




If you have any questions, please contact Laura Caputo from the Financial Management Unit at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachment is available on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Disiocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allotments
2. WIQA Estimate Funding SFY 17-18

Page 2 of 2

27




Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allocations

Program Year 2017-18

ATTACHMENT 1

Round 1 Round 2
Dislocated Dislocated 4

Local Area Youth Adult Worker Aduit Worker Grand Total

Alameda $1,770,533 $249,899 $320,891 51,416,096 $1,818,379 $5,575,798
Anaheim City $826,989 $119,474 $100,222 $677,018 $567,924 $2,291,627
Contra Costa 51,596,072 $236,433 $290,129 $1,339,787 $1,644,066 $5,106,487
Foothill $642,445 599,233 581,699 $562,323 $462,959 51,848,659
Fresho 54,434,754 $629,026 $586,889 $3,564,480 $3,325,702 $12,540,851
Golden Sierra $956,813 $140,602 $165,582 $796,748 $938,298 $2,998,043
Humboldt $364,686 547,772 $41,708 $270,706 $236,345 5961,217
Imperial $1,721,465 $256,016 $280,662 $1,450,756 $1,590,421 $5,299,320
Kern, inyo, Mono $3,802,243 $550,026 $496,061 $3,116,816 $2,811,010 $10,776,156
Kings $613,404 $104,676 583,430 $593,162 $472,773 51,867,445
Los Angeles City 514,668,846 52,133,868 51,331,961 512,091,918 . $7,547,767 $37,774,360
Los Angeles $11,722,762 $1,687,539 $1,217,048 $9,562,720 56,896,604 $31,086,673
Madera $624,691 $95,764 584,246 $542,666 S477,397 51,824,764
Mendocino $211,512 $32,272 $29,341 S182,877 $166,266 $622,268
Merced $1,277,570 5181,452 $174,026 $1,028,230 $986,149 $3,647,427
Monterey 51,461,907 $223,590 $268,307 $1,267,010 $1,520,409 $4,741,223
Mother Lode $376,589 $66,357 $57,533 $376,023 $326,022 $1,202,524
North Bay $720,898 5118,959 $124,195 $674,100 5703,774 $2,341,926
NoRTEC $2,288,871 $330,855 $293,773 51,874,844 $1,664,715 $6,453,058
NCC $1,000,055 $139,051 $144,816 5787,956 $820,625 $2,892,503
NOVA-San Mateo $1,496,064 $226,930 $294,380 $1,285,935 $1,668,152 $4,971,461
Oakland City 51,373,921 $203,090 $145,133 $1,150,841 $822,417 $3,695,402
Orange $3,163,124 $441,212 $628,502 $2,500,201 $3,561,509 $10,294,548
Pacific Gateway §1,928,910 $265,304 $173,286 $1,503,390 $981,957 $4,852,847
Richmond City $359,257 556,499 537,121 $320,159 $210,355 $983,391
Riverside $6,163,335 $891,341 $846,711 $5,050,933 $4,798,032 $17,750,352
Sacramento $3,597,433 $515,805 $498,910 $2,922,852 $2,827,155 $10,362,195
San Benito $193,267 $27,413 $31,781 $155,339 5180,089 5587,889
San Bernardino $5,733,199 $816,481 $716,795 54,626,725 $4,061,837 $15,955,037
San Diego $6,987,095 $960,619 $1,018,129 $5,443,509 $5,769,400 520,178,752
San Francisco $1,250,588 $207,425 $242,570 $1,175,409 $1,374,565 $4,250,557
San Joaquin $2,700,790 $378,724 $362,794 $2,146,103 $2,055,832 $7,644,243
San Jose - Silicon Valley 52,392,024 $339,679 $359,487 $1,924,847 $2,037,094 $7,053,131
San Luis Obispo $640,085 $74,021 $72,412 $419,454 $410,334 51,616,306
Santa Ana City $988,857 $145,496 584,087 $824,476 $476,490 $2,519,406
Santa Barbara 51,173,687 $126,607 $133,230 $717,443 $754,972 $2,905,939
Santa Cruz $962,723 $127,035 $133,165 $719,867 $754,603 $2,697,393
SELACO $1,120,442 $159,868 $141,607 $905,918 $802,442 $3,130,277
Solano $934,038 $154,603 $160,625 $876,083 $910,206 $3,035,555
Sonoma $914,674 $129,512 $138,597 $733,903 $785,381 $2,702,067
South Bay 51,723,469 $264,467 $223,759 $1,498,645 51,267,966 $4,978,306
Stanislaus $2,144,274 $310,499 $302,900 $1,759,495 $1,716,434 $6,233,602
Tulare $2,305,741] $329,439 $326,175 51,866,819 $1,848,323 $6,676,497
Ventura $1,822,429 $250,449 $5306,321 51,419,210 $1,735,820 $5,534,229
Verdugo $782,068 §125,198 $108,401 $709,458 $614,272 $2,339,397
Yolo $693,967 $78,044 $77,698 $S442,249 $440,288 $1,732,246
TOTAL $104,628,566 $15,048,624 $13,737,095 $85,275,539 $77,843,530 $296,533,354

28




ATTACHMENT Il

A [ B ] C [ D E [ F

1 WIOA ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER
2 ALLOCATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2018
3
4 Original
5 Adult/DW Adult/DW
6 Allocation Allocation | Increase/ %
7 2016-17 201718 (Decrease) |Change
8
9
10 -
11 |Actual/Estimated Carryover 2,000,000 1,766,280 (233,720)] -12%
12 |Award 8,726,259 8,106,097 (620,162) 7%
13 | Total Available 10,726,259 9,872,377 (853,882) -8%
14
15
16 |Fixed Allocations
17 |Marketing for One-Stop 25,000 23,000 (2,000) -8%
18 |FRWDB Business Services Center Support 140,000 128,800 (11,200) -8%
19 |Employment Study 20,000 18,400 (1,600) -8%
20 |Assessment Materials 35,000 32,200 (2,800) -8%
21 [One-Stop Site Budgets 1,349,761 1,466,780 117,019 9%
22 |Program Income (116,000) (106,720) 9,280 -8%

Economic Development Corporation Serving
23 [Fresno County - Membership 10,000 10,000 0 0%
24 |Greater Fresno Area Chamber of Commerce 10,000 10,000 0 0%
25 [Carryover to Following Year 3.00% 261,788 243,463 (18,325) -7%
26| Total Fixed 1,735,549 1,825,923 | 90,374 5%
27
30
31 |Other Allocations:
32 |[FRWDB Administration Services 960,585 883,738 (76,847) -8%
33 [FRWDB Program Support ' 390,090 358,883 (31,207) -8%
34 [Information Technology Support 280,984 258,505 (22,479) -8%
35 [CMTi Programming and Maintenance 196,407 180,694 (15,713) -8%
36 |Business Services CSUF Foundation 201,703 | . 185,567 (16,136) -8%
37| Total 2,029,769 1,867,387 (162,382) -8%
38
39
40 |One-Stop System Allocations:
41 |Urban One-Stop 2,989,966 2,625,769 (464,197)! -16%
42 |Proteus, Inc. - East 543,904 500,392 . (43,512) -8%
43 |West Hills Community College - West 545,211 501,594 (43,617) -8%
44 | Training Pool 2,094,302 1,950,139 (144,163) 7%
45 |Incumbent Worker/Layoff Aversion Training Pool 523,576 481,690 (41,886) -8%
46 |Supportive Services 263,983 219,483 (44,500)| -17%
47| Total One-Stop 6,960,942 6,179,067 (781,875)) -11% B
48
49
50 | Total Allocations 10,726,259 9,872,377
51 0
52
53 2,617,878 2,431,829
54 [Training Percentage 30% 30%
55
56
57 |
58 |Note: Due to spreadsheet formula rounding calculations, total?s) may be $1.00 off.
59
60




AGENDA ITEM: A4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Program
Performance Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Year (PY) 2015-2016 final State of California
performance results.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Each program year, the State of California reports local workforce development area performance as
mandated by the United States Department of Labor. The table below provides the final Adult and
Dislocated Worker performance for PY 2015-2016, as reported on the California Workforce Development
Board’s website in the PY 2015 Report Tables.

Each year, the required goals are reviewed by the State and new goals are determined through a
negotiation process. If a local area is below 80 percent for the goal achievement success rate for two (2)
years in a row, corrective action may be taken by the State.

The results displayed below indicate that the Adult Council, Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board staff, and Service Providers have successfully achieved all of the mandated goals for this period.

Adult:
Measure Goal Actual Success Rate
Entered Employment 64.0% 82.0% 128.1%
Employment Retention 81.0% 85.0% 104.9%
Average Earnings $13,150 $18,511 140.8%
Dislocated Worker:
Measure Goal Actual Success Rate
Entered Employment 73.0% _ 89.0% 121.9%
Employment Retention 84.5% 92.0% 108.9%
Average Earnings $14,300 $18,794 131.4%

It is important to note that data collection for performance for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act began July 1, 2016. Due to the significant time lag built into the measures, the first full performance
report will not be available until 2019.

30



AGENDA ITEM: A5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council
SUBJECT:  Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Third Quarter On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.
The Adult Council (Council) approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Council continues to review and revise all Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) local
policies to improve performance outcomes. At its January 10, 2006, meeting, the Council approved a
new OJT process flow. At the Council's recommendation, the Fresno County Workforce Investment
Board approved the revised OJT Policy and Revised Customer Flow on February 16, 2006.
Adult Council members requested that Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provide reports and analysis to the Council to ensure that the new policies and processes have been fully
implemented and that they are producing better results.

FRWDB staff reviews OJT completions and retention rates each month. Completions include all OJTs
that are completed during each quarter. The retention rate is monitored through post exit follow-ups and
includes the number of OJT participants that successfully completed the OJT and were still employed
with the OJT employer at the first quarter after exit.

The following report provides data by quarter for OJT completions and retention rates for PY 2016-2017:

Completions by Quarter Qtr.1 | Qtr.2 Qtr. 3 YID
Number of Completed OJTs 6 5 6 17
Number of OJTs with Successful Completion 6 3 5 14
Percentage of Successful Completions 100% 60.0% 83.3% 82.3%
Follow-ups by Quarter |

Number of OJT Follow-ups Completed 2 5 2 9
Number of OJTs with Employer at Follow-up 2 5 2 9
Percentage of Successful Retentions 100% 100% 100% 100%

‘There are no employer.issueé identified at this time. There were two (2) unsuccessful OJT completions
in the second quarter, and one (1) unsuccessful OJT completion in the third quarter. All three (3) were

due to participant issues.

31




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: A6

MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Coun_cil

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Adult and. Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance
Results Report for the Third Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

The Adult Couhcil approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement states, in part,
that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as
developing budgets and administrative plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities
shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all
programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and submitting progress reports.
FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below.

Adult/ DW Served:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns. Dislocated Worker (DW) enroliments are below plan due to lack of
qualified DWs coming into the One-Stop. Provider continues to aggressively outreach and has assured
FRWDB staff that they will meet the Adult and DW enroliment by the fourth quarter.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns. Enroliments are below plan due to lack of qualified Adult/DWs coming
into the One-Stop. Provider is heavily recruiting job seekers and anticipates being in line by end of fourth
quarter. '

Adult/ DW Expenditures:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns. Expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff
savings due to a staff member on Leave of Absence and a delay in the hiring process. Provider is now
fully staffed and is adjusting staffing allocations. Provider anticipates being in line by the fourth quarter.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are slightly below plan due to transfer of funds from DW to
Adult funds. Provider submitted a contract modification to move monies. Expenditures should be in line
by end of fourth quarter.

32




Adult/DW Placements and Credential Rate:

CLC: Staff has no concerns. |

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns. Provider is below in placements due to lack of participation in the
program. Provider staff will continue to work closely with job seekers to ensure positive outcomes.

WHCCD: Credential rate is below goal due to three (3) job seekers finding employment and dropping out
of training/education before completing credential. Provider staff will continue to work with job seekers to
encourage them to complete training/education requirements to receive credential.

Adult/DW Completion of Training:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, Inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: FRWDB is working with Provider on strategies for engaging job seekers during training.
Provider is below plan due to participants dropping from training program due to securing employment
and/or personal issues. Provider will work closely with job seekers to ensure they complete their training
successfully. Provider anticipates being at goal by the fourth quarter.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Repoit for the
Third Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017

33




ATTACHMENT

_ MamE ynpy =
9T€T -POAJSS |el0]

L10¢ Ya.1e
L102-9102 Jes; weiboud

| abed

[enjoy ue|d m

Shda}0.id

POAJIDS
Ma/inpy

S}|NsSay 92UEBULIOMA [e20T] S}e-0}-1e3 A
S90IAISS O ISpiroid gaMyA

yun Bugoesuod gamyd Aq paledaid

‘%G6 SI |03 panas Jaquinu A\d /HNPY 910N

1014351Q 289(]0) AHUNWWOD S||1H 1S9/M- AOOHM
*JU| ‘sn330.d - snajoad
|12Un0o) J0geT |BJiudd -21D

00T

00¢

00¢

00

00S

009

00£

008

S
o



Z 9bed

yun Bupoenuod gamud Aq paiedaid

"%00T 01 %56 S! [203 sa4nHpuadx3 MA/HNPY 930N

[enjoy uejd m

Sh3j}0.ld

%26 %86 %26

%8

L9IBIS  jogi0zs  SS6SEIS  zigoozs  CL9LLIS zozzels  OEBSONS  gepggyg

Lv9'eLL$

‘MdmE  3npy =
sainyipuadx3] |ejol

sainjipuadx3 pAQ /HNPY

2102 Y2iep S}nsSay 9oUBWLIOMSd [0 S} -0}-Ied A
L102-9102 1ea ) weiboid . S9JIAISS JO ISpInOId dAMYd

v1€281$

99.'82'1$

ze9'79r°L$

%

000°00TS

000°00%$

000°009$

000°008$

-000°000°T$

000°00Z‘TS

000°00Y‘TS

000°009°T$

35



¢ abed Hun Bunoesuod gamed Aq paledaid

[{a)
(3]

JUSWUIEIIY JO 91BdIMB) M judwide|d

snajoid

%0°0
%0°0T
%0°0C
%0°0€
%0°0t
%0°0S
“““ %009
0L %0°0L
%C V8

006 %0706
000 %0°00T

| 9ley |eljuapal) R juawadde|d

= = = = %}9 |E0D JuUaWulIe (o]
S el Majnpy
2102 Y24e| m::,mwm_ aouewW.IOLIdd _moo._ 2)e(-03}-1ed A

£102-910Z Jes A weiboug S9DIAISS JO ISPINOId MY



dOOHM

Hnpy

%5729

%0"0.

I B e @ N Ee—mm @ N DS § D DS @ B Emmmm @ ®

= on e s s = %06 |EOD
Suiuied] jo uonasjdwo)

102 YdI1e
L102-9102 4ea) weiboid

7 abed Jun Bunoenuo) gamdd Aq paledaiy

Ma WPV gm

snsjold - 0710

}npy }Nnpy

%0°06 %6788

%9796

duluies] jo uonajdwo) ma/Anpy

S}|NS9Yy 92UBUWLIOLIDH [E20] 8} -0}-1E3A
SOOIAISS JO JopIroid gAMYL

%0°0

%0°0T

%0°0¢

%0°0€

%0°0F

%0°05

%0°09

%0°0L

%008

%006

%0°00T

I~
o



AGENDA ITEM: A7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199  www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter for Program Year
2015-2016.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all
contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local regulations.and/or policies.

 ATTACHMENT:

Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report - Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2015-2016

38




ATTACHMENT

Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2015-2016

Program Monitoring:

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
) ) 1) Job Ready process issue
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 580, 213 NEG, L .
Program Year (PY) 2015-2016 213 CVIEP 2) Activity Code Use issue

All Findings Closed

1) School Visit process issue

Proteus, Inc 243 2) Assessment supporting documentation-

PY 2015-2016 issue
All Findings Closed

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider - Contract # (s)
Madera Workforce Investment Board 623-Prop 39
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Merced County Workforce Investment Board 637- Prop 39
Stanislaus County Alliance Worknet 624-Prop 39

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results

Proteus, Inc. s
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 243 No Findings
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare Building

" Construction Trades Council 692-Prop BQVgi%WIOA' 692- No Findings
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review )
West Hills Community College District 250, 588, 250-NEG, 584-USDA,
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 587-Craft, No Findings

250-Slingshot

Stanislaus Workforce Investment Board ..
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 624-CVIEP No Findings
Kern County Employment and Training Resource -
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 693-CVIEP No Findings
California State University, Bakersfield : .
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 553-CVIEP No Findings
Madera Workforce Investment Board 623A Prop 39 No Findi
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review rop o Findings
California State University, Fresno Foundation .
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Annual Review 79 No Findings

39




Fiscal monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

(CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)

Service Provider Contract # (s)
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare Building
Construction Trades Council 692 .

40




AGENDA ITEM: A8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100  Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT:  First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program
Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the First, Second and Third Quarters for
Program Year 2016-2017. :

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all
contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local regulations and/or policies.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report - First, Second and Third Quarters, Program Year 2016
2017

41




Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report J
First, Second and Third Quarters, Program Year 2016-2017

Program Monitoring:

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers were completed:

ATTACHMENT

Service Provider Contract # (s)' Results
Kings County Jobs Training Office . 674-Prop 39 No Findings
Madera Workforce Investment 623-Prop 39 No Findings
Corporation )
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39 No Findings
g/lerced County Workforce Investment 637_ Prop 39 No Findings
oard
Stanislaus County Alliance Worknet 624-Prop 39 No Findings
Kern County Employment & Training 693-CVIEP No Findings
Resource
California State University, Fresno No Findinas
; 719 g
Foundation
Tulare Workforce Investment Board 636-Prop 39 No Findings
Positive Resource Center 731 - DEA No Findings
West Hills Community College District 250 No Findings

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
II?e.sources for Resources for Independent 733 - DEA
iving
Community Services & Employment (CSET) 694-Prop 39
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 213-CVIEP

42




Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers were completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
Central Labor Council Partnership
213, 320, 540, 560, 580 No Findi
Program Year (PY) 2015-2016 Fiscal Closeout , 320, : 560, © Findings
SER Jobs for Progress L
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Closeout 730 No Findings
California State University, Fresno Foundation . -
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Closeout 596, 719, 719 Slingshot No Findings
Merced County Workforce investment Board .
7 .
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Closeout 63 No Findings
Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission -
No F
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Close Out 310, 420 © Findings
Proteus, Inc. -
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Close Out 540, 243 NEG No Findings
West Hills Community College District 250, 250 NEG, 250 Slingshot, 587 No Findinas
PY 2015-2016 Fiscal Close Out Craft Path, 588 9
SER Jobs for Progress i
PY 2016-2017 Fiscal Annual Review 730 No Findings
Proteus, Inc. A
PY 2016-2017 Fiscal Annual Review 243 No Findings
West Hills Community College District . -
5 ) .
PY 2016-2017 Fiscal Annual Review 50, 587, 250EPA, 250-Sling No Findings
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare Building
Construction Trades Council 692-Prop 39, 692-VEAP No Findings
PY 2016-2017 Fiscal Annual Review
California State Univesrity, Fresno Foundati
alifornia State ity, Fres undation 719 No Findings

PY 2016-2017 Fiscal Annual Review

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare Building
Construction Trades Council 692
(CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)
Resources for Resources for Independent 733
Living
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 580, 213NEG

43




AGENDA ITEM: A9

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Adult and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2015-2016.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement, the
FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and resolve grievances brought by participants,.
vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such
grievances.

No complaints were received during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2015-20186.

44




AGENDA ITEM: A10

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT:  First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for
' Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Adult and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the First, Second and Third
Quarters of Program Year 2016 - 2017.

The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement, the
FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and resolve grievances brought by participants,
vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such
grievances.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult/Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report - First, Second and Third Quarters, Program
Year 2016-2017

45




Aduit/Dislocated Worker
Customer Complaint Report

ATTACHMENT

First, Second and Third Quarters, Program Year 2016-2017

. . Summary of . Date of
Date Provider of Services Customer Complaint Action Taken Correction
Security vendor
replaced assigned
Central Labor Council ; personnel, Resource
12/19/16 Poor Customer Service Room staff reminded of 12/21/16

Partnership

role of staff versus
security.

46




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: A1

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Adult Council

SUBJECT: Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report.
The Adult Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017. |

'REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

At its July 24, 2014, meeting, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff presented
to the Adult Council a new survey model, as an information item. The redesign incorporated a new set of
survey tools and reporting process.

FRWDB staff implemented the updated process and tools beginning in October, 2014, for the Second
Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2014-2015.

This report is the results for the four (4) quarter period ending March 31, 2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report

47




ATTACHMENT

‘Injdjay Asen si pepinoid sjexoed uoljewloul ‘921U 89 PINOM UoeUSLIo Buunp syoeus
pue Jsjem :SAIJOLISaI 00} ©Pp0o ssalp :pspssu Buiulesy s|ys Jendwod ‘uoleusio ybnolyy ob o} aAey jupjnoys |joius-al O} JUBM OUM
9SO} ‘2wl JO 9)SEM B JoU :WO00. 821n0sal aU} JO NIYI-Y[em B Spnjoul ‘19aled mau e He)s 0} pajioxe ‘obe sieak ma) e uey) Jepeq si welboud
:Buoj 00} sI uonejuslo ‘sieoads e 0} deads 0} sseooud sy} S)padxs 0} Aem e pesu ‘edoy Aw pamausl ‘uonoalp pue AljiIgejunodoe
Uo ALY} oym sfenplAlpul Joy (994nosal) |00} poob e Aem poob e ul Ing ‘psjoadxs | jeym ueyj aiow ‘ul swed | pelb w,| ‘|nyeoeed
pue 281} SSaJ]S JUSWUOIIAUS 38U} puUll pue Yeam B a0uo Jses| Je alay awod | ‘sn djay o0} aiay ale Asy) anoid pue |nidjay Aien ase aney
Aoy sweiboid sy) ‘sejeoyiued BuldAy saly pateyo D4M H Jealb ag pjnom i ‘sBuiy) may e SHoe| a)sgqam SEOreD a4l ‘uonewsoul [eJjeush
Sem uofjejuslio :uoljewlojul oioads ‘yidep-ul siow Bunosdxs ‘poojsiepun Ajises pue Jes|o sem uoiewlojul ‘nidjsy sem uonewloU|

:SJUBWIWIOY Jos() JO ojdwes

%0°¢Cl %9°¢CL

%L1 %801 d)ey asuodsay AdAIng
929, 850/ Ge6'.L 088, si3s() jo JaquinN
918 191 056 G66 paA1e2ay shaning
€0 [49) 1] 149)
L1-91 Ad 91-GlL Ad
:S3JON HEels
€0 |Nd ~ TO |¢10 ]
2%0°S6
SDIINIDS JDDALBD) diseyqg

Joday uonoejsijeg Jowoysny Joyeas qor

48



002 e se juswAojdwse paInoss ‘uoonJsuod Ul paulel; ‘ebueyd
Joased Aw uj souegsisse oy} Joy syuey) ‘Bunsas) axe)s palinbes ssed 3,upinoo esnessq pial Jualeyip ul JuswAholdws painoss ‘qof yealb ‘Juswhojdwse ainoss
sw padjay |ooyds ‘[efoyeueq jou sjuswssasse ‘qol dwsa} punoy ‘sseuisng A1e00i6 ul gof punoy ‘Buiyikions 1o} syuBy} ‘@oIAISS Ju9||90X] 1S99IAIaS Bulures |

‘[eJaAas aA19081 pip | ybnoy) ‘ssniunuoddo gof yim payoadxs | Se us)o se psjoejuod Jou Sem
| ;[eob Jeaied Aw meuy Apealle | ‘qof sy sw job doysyiom BupioMaU By} |NISSEI9NS 87 0} SOUSPLIUOD B SAED SY3 Indidy Aj[eal atem smalAlLlul oow
‘A1oys1y spiom @AeY oym asoy) Joj ssed0id IiSey B SABY PNOYS {Njeoinoss) pue Buipuejsiopun Sem SY3 ‘[eioysuUsq Jou ssem sjuswssasse ‘nidjsy aiow
sem Sy 109 ‘spes| qol apinoid jou pip Syg [eulbuo Buoj oo} seye) sseoold ‘weiboud [npspuom ‘umo Aw uo qof Joo 1S9JIAIBS J33le) pazijenpiAlpu]

3eqpsad Juslo

%116 %S08 %6°.8 %S"LS %001 %P2 %¥'95 %%’ 68 ajey asuodsay AaAing
G cLL €¢ /8 G Z0L 8/ 0l adA] Aq paoeid sjusio
Ly L6 62 05 G 8 vy €6 adA | Aq panieosy skening

mc_c_mg._. mc_:_m._._.ucoz mc_c_m‘_._. mc_c_mg._.ucoz mc_c_m,_._. mc_:_m._._H:OZ mc_:_m._._. mc_:_m‘_._.ucoz
€0 Z0 s} _ 0
/1-9L Ad 91-GL Ad

‘SSION HEIS

sooinuas Sulules | m S@21/MSS 4DD4RD PIAZI|ENPIAIPU| m

LT-9T Ad

%0°06

%0O0°'T6

%026

%0 €6

%0 6

%0°S6

%096

%0 L6

2%0°86

%0°66

AL S %0°00T

uolioejsijes juswiade|d

49



Consent Items
Submitted by the

Youth Council

MISSION:

To design, procure, and oversee \Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act youth
services to ensure all available resources
serve the needs of Fresno County youth.

50




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: B

MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 e (558) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Y.outh Council

SUBJECT:  Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Funding Recommendations for Program
Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth funding allocations for Program Year
(PY) 2017-2018 as outlined in the attached budget allocation worksheet.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Employment Development Department (EDD), Workforce Services Division, released estimated
WIOA Youth formula allocations for PY 2017-2018 on February 8, 2017, (Attachment ). The estimated
allocations were based on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration to the states in January 2017, and are subject to change based
on PY 2017 full-year appropriation to be enacted by Congress.

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) received $4,434,754 of WIOA Youth
funds for PY 2017-2018, a 4.42% decrease compared to last year's allocation of $4,639,966. The
estimated carryover is $478,025, which is a 4.40% decrease from PY 2016-2017. This brings the total
available funding to $4,912,779.

The WIOA regulations that were implemented on July 1, 2015, mandates that 20% of the total funds
available for youth be reserved for Work Experience (WEX) opportunities, which is reflected in the
recommended allocations.

FRWDB staff recommends that the Youth Council approve the proposed budget allocations as outlined
in Attachment Il Approval of the recommended funding allocations will result in the following:

e 4.42% net reduction for FRWDB Administration/Program support, youth contracted services,
vocational training and customer pools.

e $21,975 decrease to estimated carryover from PY 2016-2017.

¢ Maintains three percent (3%) carryover to PY 2018-2019.

e Maintains the mandated 20% to the youth WEX pool.

As noted above, these allocations are based on estimated funding levels. In the event funding levels
change, FRWDB staff will provide revised allocations for your approval at the next FRWDB meeting on
September 6, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate $4,912,779 of WIOA Youth funds. $4,779,733 will be allocated to
contracts and budgets and places $133,046 for carryover into PY 2018-2019.

51




ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I:  EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-37, WIOA Formula Planning Estimate Allocations
-PY 17-18 :
ATTACHMENT II:  WIOA Youth Allocations Worksheet for Program Year 2017-2018

52




ATTACHMENT |

Employmant

Developmc'nt g % g @ R M A ? é @ M N @ T g Q E

Date: February 8, 2017 Expiration Date: 03/08/2019  Number: WSIN16-37

Workforce Services

WIOA FORMULA PLANNING ESTIMATE ALLOCATIONS - PY 17-18

This provides Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIQA) Title | formula estimate
allocations for each Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area), for the Adult, Youth, and
Dislocated Worker funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18. These allocations are based
on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and
Training Administration to the states in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 14-16, dated
January 13, 2017. These allotment levels are provided as an estimate for planning purposes and
will change based on the enacted PY 2017 full-year appropriation expected in April 2017. The
planning estimates in this notice can provide Local Areas with a general idea of how their
funding will change in PY 2017, assuming there are no major increases or decreases enacted by
Congress.

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels. These hold
harmless provisions were established to help mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels.
Under WIOA, hold harmless provisions ensure that each Local Area receives no less than 90
percent of their average percentage share from the two prior years. The Local Areas that
receive more than 100 percent of their average percentage share from the previous two years
will be proportionately reduced by the amount of total funding necessary to ensure that all
Local Areas receive at least 90 percent of their average percentage share from the two prior
years.

The allotment to California and the amounts available for the formula allocation to its Local
Areas are listed below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount Local Areas will receive for each
of the funding streams for PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown of how
each of the three funding streams is allocated.

otal Federal -
“Allotment .

Youth Program $123,092,430 $104,628,566

Adult Program $118,028,427 $100,324,163
Dislocated Worker Program $152,634,373 591,580,625

The EDD is an equol opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. ]

Page 1 of2 69:187

53




If you have any questions, please contact Laura Caputo from the Financial Management Unit at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Warkforce Services Division

Attachment is available on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allotments
2. WIOQA Estimate Funding SFY 17-18

Page 2 of 2

54




Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allocations

Program Year 2017-18

ATTACHMENT 1

Round 1 Round 2
Dislocated Dislocated
Local Area Youth Adult Worker Adult Worker Grand Total
Alameda $1,770,533 $249,899 $320,891 51,416,096 $1,818,379 $5,575,798
Anaheim City $826,989 $119,474 $100,222 $677,018 $567,924 $2,291,627
Contra Costa $1,596,072 $236,433 $290,129 $1,339,787 $1,644,066 $5,106,487
Foothill $642,445 599,233 $81,699 $562,323 $462,959 51,848,659
. |Fresno $4,434,754 $629,026 $586,889 $3,564,480 $3,325,702 $12,540,851
Golden Sierra $956,813 $140,602 $165,582 $796,748 $938,298 $2,998,043
Humboidt $364,686 547,772 $41,708 $270,706 $236,345 $961,217
Imperial $1,721,465 $256,016 $280,662 51,450,756 $1,580,421 $5,299,320
Kern, inyo, Mono $3,802,243 $550,026 $496,061 $3,116,816 $2,811,010 $10,776,156
Kings $613,404 $104,676 $83,430 $593,162 $5472,773 51,867,445
Los Angeles City 514,668,846 $2,133,868 $1,331,961 $12,091,918 $7,547,767 $37,774,360
Los Angeles $11,722,762 $1,687,539 $1,217,048 $9,562,720 56,896,604 $31,086,673
Madera $624,691 595,764 584,246 $542,666 $477,397 $1,824,764
Mendocino $211,512 532,272 $29,341 $182,877 $166,266 $622,268
Merced $1,277,570 $181,452 $174,026 $1,028,230 $986,149 53,647,427
Monterey $1,461,907 $223,590 $268,307 $1,267,010 $1,520,409 54,741,223
Mother Lode $376,589 $66,357 $§57,533 $376,023 $326,022 $1,202,524
North Bay $720,898 $118,959 $124,195 $674,100 $703,774 $2,341,926
NoRTEC 52,288,871 $330,855 $293,773 51,874,844 $1,664,715 $6,453,058
NCC $1,000,055 $139,051 $144,816 $787,956 $820,625 $2,892,503
NOVA-San Mateo $1,496,064 $226,930 $294,380 $1,285,935 $1,668,152 $4,971,461
Oakland City $1,373,921 $203,090 $145,133 $1,150,841 $822,417 $3,695,402
Orange $3,163,124 $441,212 $628,502 $2,500,201 53,561,509 $10,294,548
Pacific Gateway $1,928,910 $265,304 $173,286 $1,503,390 $981,957 54,852,847
Richmond City $359,257 $56,499 - 837,121 $320,159 $210,355 $983,391
Riverside $6,163,335 $891,341 $846,711 $5,050,933 $4,798,032 $17,750,352
Sacramento $3,597,433 $515,805 $498,910 $2,922,892 $2,827,155 $10,362,195
San Benito 5193,267 $27,413 $31,781 $155,339 $180,089 $587,889
San Bernardino $5,733,199 5816,481 $716,795 54,626,725 $4,061,837 $15,955,037
San Diego 56,987,095 $960,619 $1,018,129 $5,443,509 $5,769,400 $20,178,752
San Francisco $1,250,588 $207,425 $242,570 $1,175,409 $1,374,565 $4,250,557
San Joaquin $2,700,790 $378,724 $362,794 $2,146,103 $2,055,832 §7,644,243
San Jose - Silicon Valley 52,392,024 $339,679 $359,487 51,924,847 $2,037,094 $7,053,131
San Luis Obispo $640,085 $74,021 $72,412 $419,454 $410,334 51,616,306
Santa Ana City $988,857 $145,496 584,087 $824,476 $476,450 $2,519,406
Santa Barbara $1,173,687 5126,607 $133,230 $717,443 $754,972 52,905,939
Santa Cruz 5962,723 $127,035 $133,165 $719,867 $754,603 $2,697,393
SELACO $1,120,442 $159,868 $141,607 $905,918 $802,442 $3,130,277
Solano $934,038 $154,603 $160,625 $876,083 $910,206 $3,035,555
Sohoma $914,674 $129,512 $138,597 $733,903 $785,381 $2,702,067
South Bay $1,723,469 $264,467 $223,759 61,498,645 51,267,966 54,978,306
Stanislaus $2,144,274 $310,499 $302,900 $1,759,495 $1,716,434 $6,233,602
Tulare $2,305,741 $329,439 $326,175 $1,866,819 $1,848,323 $6,676,497
Ventura $1,822,429 $250,449 5306,321 $1,419,210 $1,735,820 $5,534,229
Verdugo $782,068 $125,198 $108,401 $709,458 $614,272 $2,339,397
Yolo $693,967 $78,044 $77,698 $442,249 $440,288 $1,732,246
TOTAL $104,628,566 $15,048,624 $13,737,095 $85,275,539 $77,843,530 $296,533,354

55




ATTACHMENT Ii

A [ B ] C | D E F
1 WIOA YOUTH ALLOCATIONS FOR
2 PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2018
3 |
4 Original
5 Youth Youth
6 Allocation | Allocation | Increase/ %
7 2016-17 2017-18 | (Decrease) Change
8
9
10
11 |Actual/Estimated Carryover 500,000 478,025 (21,975)| -4.40%
12 |Award 4,639,966 | 4,434,754 (205,212)| -4.42%
13 | Total Available 5,139,966 | 4,912,779 (227,187)| -4.42%
14 i
15 |
16 |Fixed Allocations ]
17 |Co-location in One-Stops 140,707 134,488 (6,219) -4.42%
18 [Marketing 10,000 9,558 (442)| -4.42%
19 |Assessment Materials 50,000 47,790 (2,210)| -4.42%
20 |Vocational Training Cost 100,000 95,580 (4,420)| -4.42%
21 |[FRWDB IT Support 40,000 38,232 (1,768)| -4.42%
22 |Carryover to Following Year 3.00% 139,199 133,046 (6,153)| -4.42%
23| Total Fixed 479,906 458,694 (21,212) -4.42%
24
27
28
29 |Allocations:
30 }Incarcerated Youth 163,262 166,046 (7,216)| -4.42%
31 [FEOC Urban Area Younger 1,002,977 958,645 (44,332) -4.42%
32 |Arbor Urban Older 949,977 907,988 (41,989)| -4.42%
33 |Proteus - East Younger/Older 561,676 536,850 (24,826)| -4.42%
34 [West Hills - West Younger/Older 371,763 355,331 (16,432) -4.42%
35 |Work Experience 835,194 798,278 (36,916)| -4.42%
36 |Customer Pools 75,000 71,685 (3,315)| -4.42%
37 |[FRWDB Program Support 187,581 179,290 (8,291)| -4.42%
38 [FRWDB Admin Services 512,630 489,972 (22,658)| -4.42%
39
40| Total One-Stop 4,660,060 | 4,454,085 (205,975)| -4.42%
41
42
43 |Total Allocations 5,139,966 | 4,912,779
44 0
45
46
47
48 ;
49 [Note: Due to spreadsheet formula rounding calculations, total(s) may be $1.00 off.
50
51
52
53
54
55

56




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: B2

MEETING DATE:  June 7, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council -

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the
Third Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regionai Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement states, in part,
that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as
developing budgets and administrative plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities
shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all
programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and submitting progress reports.
FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below.

Youth Served:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns. Out-of-School (OSY) enroliments are slightly below plan due to
recruitment efforts. Provider is now focusing on recruiting qualified OYS participants in the area.
Provider has assured FRWDB staff that they will meet the overall enroliment goal by the end of the fourth
quarter.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Youth Expenditures:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

57




Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns. Expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff
savings due to a staff member on Leave of Absence. Provider is fully staffed and anticipates being in
line with plan by the fourth quarter.

WHCCD: No Concerns.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns. Low expenditures are due to staff
savings, hiring and allocation process. Provider is fully staffed and has submitted a budget modification
to correct over/under expenditures due to staff savings. Provider expects to be aligned by the fourth
quarter.

Youth Placement / Certificate of Attainment:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: OSY Certificate of Attainment is below goal due to five (5) participants not wanting to continue
receiving services. FRWDB staff has worked with the provider to implement a corrective action plan and
is working with provider on engagement strategies. The provider anticipates reaching goal by the fourth
quarter. :

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Youth Literacy/Numeracy Attainment:

- FEOC: Staff has no concerns.
ResCare: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns with the In-School Youth (ISY) reading literacy attainments. Provider
has shown some improvement in the math skills attainment for ISY; however, the provider is still below
goal for the ISY math skills attainment, and below goal for the OSY reading and math skills attainment.
This is primarily due to the number of youth being closed out of the program due to lack of participation
without obtaining their required grade gain to meet their literacy/numeracy goals. FRWDB staff has
worked with the provider to implement a corrective action plan, and is currently working with the provider
on engagement strategies to improve youth participation and increase literacy/numeracy attainments.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): OSY Reading and Math attainments are below goal due to
participants being disengaged. This is primarily due to the number of youth obtaining employment prior
to meeting their literacy/numeracy goals. Staff continues to provide additional one-on-one tutorials in
addition to an online tutorial to keep participants engaged and on track to meet goals.

ATTACHMENT:

All ' Youth One System Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Third Quarter of
Program Year 2016-2017

58




ATTACHMENT

v 40} obed 3un Bunoenuod gamy- Aq pesedaid

%S6 SI |03 panlas Jaquinp 310N
|enloy uejd m
S3JIAJBS J=puU40 YinoA dJDOHM sSnalold 218)S3Y 2034
|ooyds jo inQ |ooyas uj |o0oyds jo 1nQ |[ooyas uj |ooyds jo InQ |o0YydsS uj |00yds jo 1nQ [ooyas uj |ooyds jo InQ [ooYyas uj
45 %P8 . %E0L %S0L %P0l %P6 %901 %L o
9
1€ .
v 0s
89 L
o6 o 00T
6 o1 "€0T
- 0ST
95T ST
- 00T
- 05T
174
LT
88C . - 00€
66T

L 0s¢€

113s1g 933|100 ANUNWWOD S|[IH 1S9/ - AIDHM

' *JU| ‘sna30.d - Snaodd

LY S9OIAIBS BIJOPJONN 48DSSY - 34e)SaY

|00YdS 40 1IN0 |0oYIs ul m uoissiwwo) saiunyodd o|wou0d3 ousald - 034

0ZIT -ponJas [B10L PBAJIBS YINOA
2102 Yyoiep -Ainp sjinsay mo:m_ELoh_hmn_ |e20] 91e-0)-1ed A

L10Z - 9102 Jea) welbouid wWRSAg aUQ YINoA |1V, 9aMyd

59



¥ joz abed yun Bunoesuod gamyd Aq pasedsid

o
[{a}
"%00T
01 %56 S @3uel [eo3 sainypuadxs YL *sa4nlpuadx3 |00YIS-U] %SZ 4O WNWIXEW B pue ‘sainypuadxy |00Yy2S-}0-1N0 %S/ JO WnWlUIW e s2jepuew YOI/M 910N
[endy ue|d m
S3JIAJSS J9PUBYO YINOA dJOHM snaj0.d aJe)say 2034
|ooYdS Jo IO [O0YIS U] |[O0YIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [[00YIS JOINQ  [OOYIS U] [[oOYdS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [[oOoYyds JO0InQ  |ooYyds uj
S
19791 89zTs %66 %101 %¥6 %06 %16 %¢€6 %36 %L6
162298 Y0¥'29$ s
880°16$ ‘ 000001
LOE0LLS DEVES sog'cons
. WEIES ryznig
988'281$ ggo‘geg - 000°00TS
28'€028  995'902¢
: - 000°00€S
6€8'96Z8
, sre'sles
v - 000°00%$
- 000°00S$
1052558 N1 R
% ; £16°0268 0L1795$ \
~ 000°009$

[oOYdS JOINO Em  |0OYydS U] I

saJnlipuadx3 |e10]

saJin}ipuadxg YyynoA

2102 yaiep -AInp sjinsay wo:m:.totwt |eo0T] ajeg-0j-1ed A
2102 - 91.0T 1ed )\ weiboid LWRISAS 2UQ YnoA |1y, aamud



¥ jog abed yun Bunoesuod gamud Aq paiedaid

JUSdWUIeNY JO 91ed1e) | Judwde|d |

SIIINIBS J3PUBHO YINOA QJOHM : snajoid aJe)say 2034
[ooydSjoInQ  [ooydS U] |[o0OYIS JOINO  [OOYdS U] ([oOYdS JOINO  |OOYdS U] ||OOYIS JOINQ  [OOYIS U] [|ooyds JOoINQ  |ooyds uj
: %00
%0°0T
%0°0C
%0°0€
%0°0%
%0°0S
%0°09
%299 %0°€9 %0°0L
%V'TL
%0°08
%0°S8  %0°S8 %006
%0°00T
%0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T
— o n e %S USWUIBLY JO B3RIYILISD ucwE:_mu..u< "—O 91J1}13143)
e /iusawiade|d YinoA
s|eon
2102 youep -Anp S}INS9Y 92UBWLIOND [B20 ] S)}e-0)-1ed A

L10Z - 910T Jea) welboid wW3)SAS aUQ UInoA [V, 9aMy

61



oy abe
¥ joy abed | yun Bunoesuod gamy4 Aq paledaid
|
7e)

P —— ‘Juaap aJe Asys (s)1delgns .Lw>m
p Y2 Yaa ul apess Yot Suiyoeau Jo ‘asestoul [aA3] ape.s (g) oMl e Jo JuUSWUIRII. [NISSBIINS S| JUSWIUIEIY >u,._mhwrv::7%>um‘_mu_._ ,._M“B

. Yie\ m ‘Sulpeay m
DINISS 13PUBHO YINOA ddOHM snajoud ale)say o)
03d

|jooyds jo In o
42S40IN0  [00YIS U] [[OOYIS JOINO  [OOYIS U (|OOYISJOINO  [OOYIS U] |[OOYISJOINO  [OOYIS U] (|O0YdS JOINO  [00YdS U

e ‘7 — %0

V W
! %0T
: LZLILO | - R : %02
%0€
| ! %0V
| %0S

%SS |

| | | %09
W , %0L

|
| %08
!

%1g %08 | v %6L g
, O

%08
%es , %06
(s}

o, 0, .
%00T %001 %00T  %00T %00T

— %8/ JUBWUIEYY ADEISHT
D) jJuawuleny AdesawinN/Adeaali] yinop

M__“mw w_o._ms_ -AInp , S}|nsay @ouUewW.0)iad |e20] 8}e-03)-1ea A
910Z 1es )\ weiboid wW3)sAg auQ YInoA |Iv., aamud |



AGENDA ITEM: B3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 o Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT:  Third Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for the Third Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.
The Youth Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In the Five Year Plan, approved by the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) at its
meeting on June 5, 2013, the Youth Council had included the action that the FRWDB would develop and
implement the measurement and reporting of our youth participants’ satisfaction beginning in PY 2013-
2014.

The data collected is intended to provide additional insight into possible improvements to the All Youth
One System program, as perceived by our participants.

In collaboration with the sub-contracted Youth Service Providers, FRWDB staff designed the tools and
process that would be used. Since that time, the process, tools and reports have been updated to reflect
input from the Youth Council and FRWDB.

ATTACHMENT:

Third Quarter Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

63




Joadsal yym pejeal; sem | syuswiuiodde Auew 0o} aie aisy) pue Buo| 00} si ssedoid sy} ‘penledal | S80IAISS 8y} yum Addey
Sem | :sjedojn} ay} jo pu }o6 ueos nok uswikojdws puly o} pue 86|00 yum sw padjey weiboid {(sjeuolny) suosss| Buie) payIsip ‘se2IAI8S
8} Jo} [npjuey) Jealb oq pinom sinoy sousuiedxe Jom siow ‘weiboid Buizewe 'o69]j0o Ul [|0Jus 0} W pabeinodus pue palsISSE YelS

ATTACHMENT

:sjusWIWo? Juedionied

%SG a)jey asuodsey Aaning
20l paso|D sjuedidiled
LL ENERENELENAS
(pa1ysnes Apwasixa) v (paysnies) € (lesanan) z (Poysnessia) T
, ; . — e %0
© %0 %o I 0 %o
%t P %T
BAY-2%68"— %0T
%0¢C
%0€
ot %0t
8nv %z Le
%0S
FOPpoOT %09

1uem NOA 3JoMm JO pury 1eym Ino 2uns8Yy NoA djay weiaSoud Yinoa 3yl pid (S m

éqol e deoayj pue 188 Jo/pue uoiIEONPa JNOA SNUITUOD
01 Pa3u NOA SIS Yl yum noA spinoid weaSold YinoA ayl pid (v m

%0L

%SL éspis

LL

- %08

8V %9789
dweasoad a3yl ul awil JnoA Suunp [njdjay jjeis ayi sepn (2 m

%06

énoA o1 nydjay sem wiei8ouad YINoA 9yl |93 noAod (T m

%00T

2102 — 9102 Jeap weiboid 1o} Joday uonoeisijes Jawoisng Yinoa Jauend piylL

64




B4

FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITet:
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | — ——— *""7¢

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Third Quarter of Program Year
2016-2017.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff conducts programmatic and fiscal
monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state and local regulations and/or policies.
The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts that were monitored during the period of January 1,
2017, through March 31, 2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report - Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

65




ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Program Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract #(s) Results
1) Service Codes usage
Rescare Workforce Services 320 Issue

Finding Closed

Program monitoring of the following providers are in process at the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider

Contfact # (s)

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission 310
West Hills Community College District 390
Fiscal Monitoring:
Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed:
Service Provider Contract #(s) Results
Rescare Wdrkforce Services
. _ 320, 324 No Findings
Program Year (PY) 2016-2017 Annual Fiscal Review
Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission .
) ) : 310 No Findings
PY 2016-2017 Annual Fiscal Review
Proteus, Inc.
, ) 343 No Findings
PY 2016-2017 Annual Fiscal Review
West Hills Community College District
390 No Findings

PY 2016-2017 Annual Fiscal Review

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers is in process at the end of the third quarter: NONE

66




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: B5
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Freéno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Youth Custdmer Complaint Report for the Third Quarter of Program Year (PY)
2016-2017.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on May 18, 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the Fresno- Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement, the
FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and resolve grievances brought by participants,
vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such
grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the Third Quarter of PY 2016-2017.

67




Non-Consent

' Agenda
ltems




AGENDA ITEM: 12

FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation

SUBJECT: Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation Board of Directors accepted the Financial
Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20186, at its April 19, 2017, meeting.

The Single Audit Act and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, require that an organization
receiving more than $750,000 in federal funds a year have a single audit annually. The audit must be
completed within nine (8) months of the fiscal year end. The Joint Powers Agreement requires that the
audit be completed within 120 days of the fiscal year end.

Attached are the financial statements and supplemental data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.
The financial statements include comparative balances for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. There were
no findings or recommendations in the report. The Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
received an unqualified opinion and qualified as a low risk auditee.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I:  Audit Committee Letter
ATTACHMENT Il: Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation Financial Statements and
Supplemental Data Years Ended June 30, 2016, and 2015

69




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.PA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.PA.

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporalion

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Cory J. Bell, C.RA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.PA.

Tom Coliins, C.PA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C,RA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.RA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.PA.

Carrie M. Wiebe, CP.A, CF.E.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M., Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.

Retired

ATTACHMENT I

Moore Grider &Company

Certified Public Accountants

=]

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June
30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor COHSldelS internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentatlon of the financial statements in order to design audit procedul es that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com

70



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements refetred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation as of
Tune 30,2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America,

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. On pages 13 and 14, the accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information on page
16 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a required patt of the
financial statements. Such information and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 27, 2016, on our consideration of Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
‘to provide -an opinion on internal control over financial reporting: or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

%ﬁ% M Y~ (W
" Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 2

11




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

ATTACHMENT Il

12




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statements of Financial Position
Statements of Activities
Statements of Functional Expenses

Statements of Cash Flows
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Comparison of Expenses
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED

BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

PAGE

1-2

13-14
15

16

17-18

19-20
21

22

73




A Partnership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard I.. Holland, C.RA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.PA.

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,
Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Cory J. Bell, CRA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.RA.

Tom Coliins, C.RA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.PA.
Kelli D. Stecle, C.RA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.PA.,

Carrie M. Wiebe, CP.A, CE.E.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA., C.EE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabelle, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.
Relired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Retired

Moore Grider & ompany

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June
30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com

74



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation as of
June 30,2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. On pages 13 and 14, the accompanying schedule of expenditures
of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements, The accompanying supplementary informatjon on page
16 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a required part of the
financial statements, Such information and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 27, 2016, on our consideration of Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpase of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 2

15




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 328275 292,262
Grants receivable 1,155,710 1,115,809
Other receivables - 36,311 63,715
Prepaid expenses 167,466 145,483
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,687,762 1,617,269
DEPOSITS 9,064 17,220
TOTAL ASSETS 1,696,826 1,634,489
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,242,779 1,219,975
Accrued vacation 157,303 145,534
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,400,082 1,365,509
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 3) 0 0
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 296,744 268,980
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,696,826

1,634,489

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 3

16




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Federal revenue: .
Grant income
Program income
Total federal revenue
Other revenue:
Grant income - State
Program income
Other income
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE
AND OTHER SUPPORT ‘

EXPENSES
Program Services;
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Title I programs:
Adult Funds
Youth Formula
Dislocated Worker Funds
Rapid Response Funds
Job Driven National Emergency Grant
15% Special Project VEAP
25% Special Project VEAP
Disability Employment Accelerator
15% Slingshot
15% WAF
RICO I ,
Proposition 39 Pre-Apprenticeship
USDA - Valley Grow
EPA- Brownsfield
Supporting Services

TOTAL EXPENSES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, beginning of year

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, end of year

- See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 4

2016 2015
13,707,329 § 14,268,533
129,417 353,945
13,836,746 14,622,478
485,991 53,587
0 14

28,427 228,720
14,351,164 14,904,799
5,342,008 3,894,359
4,194,359 4,394,878
2,979,980 4,655,670
584,477 1,156,748
355,076 168,376
45,140 105,701
73,725 0
108,301 0
69,333 0

0 150,000
64,666 0
421,325 53,587
75,936 96,746
8,411 0
663 485215
14,323,400 15,161,280
27,764 (256,481)
268,980 525,461
296,744 $ 268,980

11




T0€80T 8§ STL'CL OPI'Sh § 9LOSSE 8 LLVPSS S 086°6L6'T $§ 6SEP6LY $ 800THE'S $
0 1 0 961 9SSy 79L°TE PS1°Z1 $96°9
s 86 86 12 S6L1 $99°c 920 £6v°s
0 ] 0 gel SEI'E €IS°L £88°6 910%1
967°801 S09°TL 9£9% P 0£6'7TE 81E9VE yE9116°1 S1L'S6T'E PILITEE
0 182 0 £h6°1T ELYEYL 16V°98¢ [01°119 L60°306
0 0T 0 $98°C PO6'EY $TERTT SZ0E6 1€5°Tsy
0 T 0 061 96501 TTSST £60°€1 197°Ty
0 4% ] £€9°C 8L6°L 092°0S 01Z°cS y£6°601
0 0 0 91 £16°T Z8%°T1 YOLY 981°¢T
0 799 90¥ 0LE Te 011 $26°9¢ 080°9¢
0 0 0 01€ SIET 87£"8 LIS 37STL
0 3 0 £37 L10%S 950°6S LGO°0E LSTTIL
0 9 0 faé7 [ 24 9LOTT £55°11 £TH61
0 I 0 yel £89°C $98°81 £61°81 8502
] $ 0 0 $ 0 $ [(A%:8 7 $ €6L6 $ vIT9 $ 91zl $
10)JRIR[AIIY IVAA dVHIA eI asuodsay spung AAd eInaog qinox spuny yopy
ywemdoiduy - 39sfoag jaaforq Kouedpuy pidey ISBILVIAA - I9BLLVIAL 19PIL VIAA
Luqesiq feradg fereds [euogeN 191LL VIAL :
%ST %ST WAL qor
9707 ‘0¢ ANOL CHANT AVIX

SASNELXE TYNOLLINOA 40 INHFINALYLS

NOILVIOJEOD INHINISHANT HDYOLTHCM VIIV ONSTIA

SESNAIXT TYLOL

SSHHIH{)

oARIT,

pueurdo[ersp Jelg
siepiaoid 201AleS
Sjjeueq pus salre[es
Sases] pue Juey
seseyoind Apedoig
S@OIAIOS [RUOISSSIOIJ
sesuadxe 20150
SDOSURT[SOSIAL
sdIysIoqUISTAL
SOURUSIUTEIAY
soueInSuy
SUCIIEOIUNTUTIO.)
SusIIeAPY

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

78

Page 5



00v'€TEPT $ £99 S I $ 9€6°SL § STy $ 999%9 § €€£69 $ SHSNAIXH TVLOL
18L°CT1 0 0 gel 0 St 0 sauinl
£80°C1 0 0 e LSY Y01 6L JoaRi],
£7€°6¢ 0 90L°1 ovt 4394 0 652 uowdo]aAsp 1JeIS
9€8°C81°01 0 605°1 STAN3 SES6E 787°€9 987'3S S1op1A0Xd S0TAISG m
£90°9Z€T Ly 9IS 9£0°0€ TEV°81 910°T 0 SHFoURq pue SSLIB[BS g
$85°208 0 0 £0L°T 0 it 0 Sa5eQ] puB oY M
LL8'16 0 0 £s 0 0 0 sesegomnd fpedory 3
811°81¢ 0 0 79 . 0 0 0 SOO1AIDS [BUOISSJOI] g
090°5¥ 0 0 661°T 1z 6 0 sosmadxe 001y
TEKI6 69 0 TTST 876y 0 0 snosuefRosgy £ 9
8v9°LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 sdysioqmepy £ &
££0°80T L¥S 0 0ST 0 81 0 souRUSUER 2
ELTEY 0 0 75 0 0 0 couemsuy  E
YIETL 0 S 79 0 o1 ¥ suopeomIMUTWIo) &
sesh $ 0 $ b $ ost $ 0 $ 0 §  soLor $ Smspwapy 8
33
<
SOUAIRS  PlYSUMOIG M08y diysooguaxddy I OO1d Axguoyrosiq ﬁm
ol eaptoddug vad foreA-vasn  -oid 6¢ doxy A09) 9oys3uyg
. . , %ST I 9BLL
9707 ‘0€ ANNL AAANT AVIA

SUSNHIXH TVNOELONNA 4O LNINIALVLS

NOILIVIOJdI0D INFIWLSHANT IDHOLMIOM VIIV ONSHIA



T0L°'S0T § 9L£°891 8PL9STY $ O0L9°SSOT $§ 8L8VEEY § 6SEP68E s SHSNAIXA TVIOL
0 L6 781°¢ 980°L6 97£°81 0v9°9¢ SOINIIN
¥ ¥1 78T 709°¢ 09L°T 8€Y [sA®LL
0 0 ] o 0 o zomwﬂﬁbmmv UOZ Omﬁ&uyﬁm
0 6¢ 7$8°C 8I6°TI 69511 LY8 €l juowrdofaAsp yyeig
IvL'SL 706°6¥1 9Z6°TIL 079°9€6°C Y98°TLYE 885°78¥°C s1opiaoxd aojAleg
SI11°9 ¥38p1 909°74T 1€2°169 608°€8S 62S°T6L S|Jeuaq pue ssLIe[es
0 TECT €0T°LS £0Y°8¢€S S6T YTl oL THT Sases] pue Jusy
7886 0¢ 9TH° 11 yEL'EL 097°L1 SoOP°19 seseyormnd Apradory
8£3°6 9111 P1E€9 791°8y THELE 610°CS $01AI0S [BUOISSJOI]
LLYT P11 029 T6TYT L96'L G88°IT sesuadxe 90130
T65°C L61 yriieC 695°¢€C 8LE°8€ 657°0€ SNOQUB[[SISIIA
0 473! 78L1 LTT6 801°S 62801 sdigszoquioIy
0 761 089°C1 9SF 10T LSOEE 78095 S0UBUSUIBIN]
0 1€2 S8T°I 8291 9¢¢°1I ¥89°CT soueInsUy
[4S LLT LS9y 690°LE L16°81 781°1¢ SUOLEIUNUIIO))
0 $ € $ L£3°8 § €91y $ 06811 $ p09°sH $ SuisireApy
m..#ﬂmm\w wQO_.OhAH «ﬁ&ko w@ﬁﬁh @mﬂomme,ﬂ.m mﬁuﬂ-ﬂm Bﬂh &—-.—Eho.mm n—«now mﬁﬁﬂh wmﬁﬁ,ﬁ.
rewadg o461 AdueSiewmy prdey IOBKL VIM - I°PBIL VIAM Y9PLL VIAM
_ [enoneN 13 VIM v
WIALX(T qofr )
ST0Z “0€ ANAC CHAANT YVIX

SESNIIXT TYNOLLONOA 40 INTNALVLS

NOILVIOJEO0D INTWISTANI EDYOLTIOM VIV ONSTIA

al Statements

,

inancl

See Accompanying Notes to F

80

Page 7



08T I9T'ST § SITS8P $ S90°9L9YT § 9¥L96 $ L8SCS $ 000°0ST  $
780851 0L Z10°8S1 09¢ 0 121
SST%I 011 SHOy1 $99 9LT 01
T08°8LT T08°8LT 0 0 0 0
600°1¥ 69€ ov9‘or 8¢ yTE £3
T0E'6£6°6 0 T0£°6£6°6 11661 £09°LT AN
SETEVV'T 79901 CLSTEYT 1Z1°09 10Z°5T LLO9T
L8I‘1L6 v18 €LEDLG 8599 0 81¥°1
8€TSLY v80°T ySTWLI vTe 0 3
LY1°81E T5L°9¢€ S6£°18C 979°¢t 0 81659
9.T°€9 10T SLO°C9 6L6 0 4
L169LT L8T ST 0£9°CCI TSLE 0 14
€I1°6T 0 £11°6T ST8°1 0 80¢
TTHY90T 856°1 Y9770z 878 0 Lyl
SEL'EY St AN 0€g 0 9T
159°€6 16 095°¢6 980°1 €81 LET
609°601 $ 0 $ 609°601 $ ¢ $ 0 $ 601 $
®10L S321AI08 SIILAIAG MOoUn) anmmuﬁqmum@ﬁ AVA
Sunaoddng weirdory  AS[BA-VASA 01 6€ doag %ST I9PLL
Te0L , .
S107 ‘0€ ANAL CIANT IVIX

SHSNALXI TYNOLLONAA 40 ININALVIS

NOILVIOQRIOD INTALSTANT HOHODIHOM VIV ONSHIL

SEASNHIXH TVIOL

SSIIIN
[oABI],

UOTITLYSIP 9U0Z ss1Idioyeyg
JuewdofeAsp JyeI1S
s1op1aoid 9014108
S)IJSUS( PUE SOLIB[ES

SoSBS] pue Uy -
soseqomd Apedorg
SOIAIAS [BUOISSAJOI]
sesuadxe 20070

SNOSUBJ[OOSTIAL
sAIgsSISqUsyl
SIUBUSIUTRIA
oOURIASUY

STUOIROTUNUINIO)

SuISYIAPY

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 8

81



FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 27,764 3 (256,481)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease)
in net assets to net cash provided from
(used by) operating activities

Changes in:
Grants receivable (39,901) (234,445)
Other receivables ‘ 27,404 29,295
Prepaid expenses ‘ (21,983) 8,149
Deposits 8,156 9,911
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,804 (21,703)
Accrued vacation 11,769 3,188

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM (USED BY)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 36,013 . (462,086)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST]N G ACTIVITIES - 0 0
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 0
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 36,013 (462,086)
CASH, beginning of year 292,262 754,348
CASH, end of year $ 328,275 § 292,262

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

Page 9 82




NOTE I:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC), a California nonprofit
corporation, is an administrator of federal pass-through funds for various governmental
programs. The Corporation, in turn, contracts with various service providers to provide
training and services to eligible program participants in the Fresno City and County Service
Delivery Area. Programs administered by the organization include the Workforce Investment
Act (WIA) and other employment-related training programs.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies of the organization:

Method of accounting —~ The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, in which support and revenue are recognized when earned or due and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Basis of presentation — The organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Grants and other receivables — Grants and other receivables are stated at the amounts
management expects to collect from outstanding balances. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the
organization considers all amounts to be fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for doubtful

accounts is reflected.

Capitalization of assets — Assets purchased with grant funds are not depreciated but expensed
when purchased, as required by the funding agencies.

Accrued vacation — The organization has accrued a liability for vacation pay which has been
earned but not taken by employees. Accrued vacation at June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled
$157,303 and $145,534, respectively.

Income taxes — FAWIC is a nonprofit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California Franchise Tax Code. Thus, no provision
for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Tax returns are filed in U.S. federal and state of California jurisdictions. Tax returns remain
subject to examination by the U.S. federal jurisdiction for three years after the return is filed
and for four years by the California jurisdiction. There are currently no tax years under
examination. Interest and penalties on tax assessments are classified as an expense when
incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, interest and penalties totaled $0.

Generally accepted accounting principles provides accounting and disclosure guidance about
positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax positions and believes that all of the positions taken in its federal and state
tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination.

Page 10

83




NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Accounting estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense allocations — The costs of providing various programs have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses.
Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of program costs.
Administrative costs include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other
specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the organization.
Accordingly, administrative costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Advertising costs — Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $43,975 and
$109,609 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The organization participates in a single-employer 403(b), Tax Sheltered Savings Plan with
Capital Bank and Trust. Monthly contributions by the organization are 7% of gross salaries
with all contributions being 100% vested.

Amounts charged to salaries and benefits expense and contributed to the plan for the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $118,454 and $120,940, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Grants

Revenue received under grant agreements is subject to andit and retroactive adjustment by
third-party payers. There are no pending audits or proposed adjustments, and no prov1sxon for
estlmated retroactive adjustments has been provided.

This page space left blank intentionally.
See next page for continuation of notes.

Page 11

84




NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
Operating Leases

The organization leases various equipment, warehouse and office space under noncancellable
operating leases that end at various dates through November 2020. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2017 $ 590,249
2018 . 606,196
2019 509,839
2020 523,626
2021 _ 537414
Total $ 2,767,324

Lease expense totaled $802,584 and $971,187 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. '

CONCENTRATIONS

Credit Risk

The organization maintains its cash accounts with one bank located in Fresrio, California. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures total cash balances up to $250,000 per
bank, At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the organization’s uninsured cash balances totaled $410,778

and $364,858, respectively.
Grant Revenue

During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, approximately 96% and 98%, respectively,
of the organization’s support was from the U.S. Department of Labor under various Workforce
Investment Act grants.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 27, 2016 (date financial

statements available to be issued) and determined no events have occurred subsequent to June
30, 2016 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in the financial statements.

Page 12

85




ye9' 1161 086'6L6C STIRI014 1910 PATRIOTSIT VIM I LI - [e303qng
§T9'0Ee 6L0°LSL 65€86931 8LTLI T P NPV IO M PaTROO[SK T 9L
0TILES SLTI8L 65£36931 8LT LT T 1o0{I0 M PRYRROLSI I SPLL
688°¢0°1 879 TP T 8SLY6S 8LTLT 7 IO M PaTROQIST(T I 9ILL
S1L'S6TE 65 Y61y sureB0Id YO X VIM I S[LL - [ejoiqug
T69°1LLT T86°659°¢ 65£869 6STLL BOULIO] TINOX T SPLL
£T0°¥CS LLL'BES 8CLY6SY 6STLI BJOULIO] THNOA T SPILL,
736°TELE T8LY95°S SWeIS01d IMPY VIM I 9PLL - [e30lqns
962°801 10£°301 8SLY6S 8STLL (vHQ) 103e10[500V Jmowmordury Lfiqesiq I sIUL
9E9ph oISy 8SLY65H 85T L1 ATRUOIRIOSICT A0D “ST/HT dIS IVHA %ST I 9MLL
987°8¢ £EE°69 8SLY6SH 8STLI ATeuoneIdsI(E A0D OYSTUNS %GT I SBLL
€T9°LLT 000°0FS 65£8693 85TL1 M WOL IofsteL], 7 punoy npy I opLL
SLTE8TT ¥79°015°€ 65£86931 8STLI T BIAULIO] NPV [ SBLL
LT8°09T 665°LYE 65£86931 85T LY B[N0 UPY [ 9PLL
6£0°00L $  S89°cH6 $ 8CLy6SH 8ST'LI T P[0 NPV [ SPLL
ASBV 10V JIOUWISaAT] 20I10PI0M
Jupuods (T peowdojaas(y
ruawdojdusy pru0fiin)) Jo a1wIS aYyy wodf Y3nodyl passvJ
: , IOqQeT JO «ﬂuaﬁaﬂoﬂ ST
munoa.nuuh.uﬁw mohagﬁumunﬁ doquuaN PeJuo)  JIqUInN 4@ ALY, Eahwchm—.\kOuﬂﬁkU ﬂwﬂo.na.ﬁxmm«m\hawnmhmu [B13p2d
0} junomy [e19pag [exspayg '

9107 ‘0€ ANAL CAANT AVIA

SMUVAY TVHITE 40 STANLIONTIXT 40 T TOAHHDS

NOILVIOJHd0D INTNISTANI ZOUOLTIOM VIV ONSTUL

Page 13

86



610°STL'6 $  9vL9e]el $ . Spemy [eIopa JO sammyipuadxy [ejo,
605°1 1173
605°1 1178 T0L0EL66 $18°99 L %% QMA Tuerp spegumorg
JSTIPU] U0[J9]01] [8jUoUUOIATY ‘Q (1
9TE'6E 9E6°SL
9zE'6E 9£6°SL SOSTELIT €701 2010 £3[[eA - VS
0£6 ¥2E 9L0°SSE
0£6'yTE 9L0°eSE 10-€1 LLTLT jueID) £oUCSIOWY [BUOLRN USAL( qOf
, DIM Qunoy) vispopy
‘oL ySnoayy passo g
ToqeTJ0 Jeuieda STl
£C681y 7027859 . swesSoxd osuodsay prdey I SHHL - [€I01qnS
0 8601 8SLY6SA 8LTLY T UOISIaAY Jjoke] I 1 9L
0 gze‘ol 8SLY6S 3LTLT U0ISIoAY JOoAeT WY T 3L
S09°CL STLEL 8SLY6S 8LT LT ST/PL ddS %57 dVHA [ 3DIL
bLT'89 £1¥°9L STOT6¥A 8LT LT ' JHIAD %S¢ asuodsay prdey [ ojL
1L6°T9¢ £P1°69T CLY6SH 8LT LY JAIAD %ST osuodsay prdey 1 9pLL
gISTI YOYIEL 65€86931 8LTLI T osuodsay pidey [ 9RLL
0 ST0TY . 65£86971 8LTLY A , I asuodsey prdey J 9L
$55°T $ 8cT8p $ 8SLP65 SLTLI , 7 asuodssy pidey [ omiL
(panunuos) jususodaq wawdofaaag
auswdodusy DuLofiip)) fo 11§ 2y wodf ySnouy passog
TOqE] JO TR UIRds] S T1
syusrdioarqng saxmypuadxyg PquEn) PBHUC)  JeqUDN VD SPILL We.L30.1J/10J0E1L) [SNO0IY) S5 J/I0)ULLS) [BISP]
0} JuUnoWy [elopay fe1apag

9107 “0¢ ANNC CAANT VAKX
SMAVAY TVII0EL 40 STINLIANIIXT 40 TTINAAHDS

NOLLVHOJY0D INHALSTANI HOY0SNOM VEIIVY ONSHIA

87

Page 14



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

~ FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
" NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal

award activity of the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2016. The information in this schedule is presented in

" accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets or cash flows of the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Costs
Principles for Non-profit Organizations, or the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

CLUSTERS

The WIA Cluster includes the following CFDA numbers:

17.258

17.259

17.278

Federal expenditures for the WIA Cluster totaled $13,397,323.

Page 15

88




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
COMPARISON OF EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
Advertising : $ 43,975 0.31% 3 109,609 0.72%
Communications 72,314 0.50% 93,651 0.62%
Insurance . . 43,273 0.30% 43,135 0.28%
Maintenance 208,033 1.45% 206,422 1.36%
Membexships 27,648 0.19% 29,113 0.19%
Miscellaneous 91,432 0.64% 276,917 1.83%
Office expenses 45,060 0.31% 63,276 0.42%
Professional services 218,118 1.52% 318,147 2.10%
Property purchases 91,877 0.64% 175,238 1.16%
" Rent and leases ' 802,584 5.60% 971,187 6.41%
Salaries and benefits 2,326,063 16.24% 2,443,235 16.11%
Service providers 10,182,836 71.09% 9,939,302 65.56%
Staff development 39,323 0.27% 41,009 0.27%
Enterprise zone distribution ¢ 0.00% 278,802 1.84%
Travel 15,083 0.11% - 14,155 0.09%
Utilities : 115,781 0.81% 158,082 1.04%
Totai $ 14,323,460 100.00% 3 15,161,280 100.00%

Page 16




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.RA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise 5. Hurst, C.PA,

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Pamela J. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,,

Accountancy Corporalion

Cory J. Bell, CRA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.PA.

Tom Collins, C.PA.

Rt{nn R. Avedikian, C.PA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.PA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.PA.
Carrie M. Wiebe, CP.A,, CF.E.
Nicholas Medciros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA,, C.EL.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.RA.
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Retired

Moore Grider & Company

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 27, 2016. »

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Fresno
Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control, Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that

Page 17
325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregrider.com



we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards. :

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communjcation is not suitable for any other purpose.

At Sidec « Conpony.

Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 18

91




A Partuership Including
Accountancy Corporations

Richard L. Holland, C.PA.
Thomas L. Bell, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Denise S. Hurst, C.RA.

Kenneth J. Labendeira, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

PamelaJ. Gallemore, C.PA.,

Accountancy Corporation

Karl L. Noyes, C.PA.,
Accountancy Corporation

Cory J. Bell, C.RA.

Kendall K. Wheeler, C.PA.

Tom Collins, C.PA.

Rena R. Avedikian, C.RA.
Kelli D. Steele, C.PA.

Julie B. Fillmore, C.DA.

Carric M. Wiebe, C.P.A,, CFE.
Nicholas Medeiros, C.PA.
Oscar Espinoza, C.PA.

Lisa Brown, C.PA,, C.RE.

Stalin Hernandez, C.P.A.

Abel M. Cabello, E.A.

L. Jerome Moore, C.PA.,
Retired

Robert E. Grider, C.PA.
Retired

Moore Grider & Company

Certified Public Acconntants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation
Fresno, California

Report on Compliance for Kach Major Federal Program

We have audited Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement
that could have a direct and material effect on each of Fresno Area Workforce
Investment Corporation’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.
Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal

programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s major federal programs based on our audit of the
types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s compliance.

Page 19

325 E. Sierra / Fresno, CA 93710 / 559 440-0700 fax 559 440-0600
www.mooregridercom



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above, In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to testand report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Fresno Area
Workforce Investment Corporation’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of
a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,

noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deﬁc1enoy, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis, A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this repott on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing
based on requirements of the Uniform Guidance.- Accordingly, this report is not suitable

for any other purpose.

My Shidve « Congpeny.

Fresno, California
December 27, 2016

Page 20

93




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements
= Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified opinion

s Internal conirol over financial reporting:

Material weakness identified: No
Significant deficiencies identified: None reported
= Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted: No
Federal Awards
= Internal control over major programs: .
Material weakness identified: No
Significant deficiencies identified: None reported
& Typeof auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified opinion

= Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with s CER section 200.516(a): No

= Major prégrams:

CFDA Number  Name of Federal Program or Cluster

17.258 WIA Title I Adult Formula

17.259 WIA Title I Youth Formula

17.278 WIA Title I Dislocated Worker

17.278 WIA Title I Rapid Response

17.277 Job Driven National Emergency Grant
= Dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and B programs; $ 750,000
= Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation qualified as a low-risk

auditee: ' Yes
SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS None
SECTION III — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND
QUESTIONED COSTS None
Page 21

94




FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016
Section I — Financial Statement Findings None
Section III — Federal Award Fiudings and Questioned Costs None
Page 22

95




FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

AGENDA ITEM: 13
MEETING DATE: June 7, 2017
ACTION: INFORMATION

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: First Quarter Cbmmunity Events

INFORMATION:

The following events will occur in the first quarter of Program Year 2017-2018.

Month Event Description Cost
September | Fresno Chamber of Four (4) tickets to event and | Included in
Commerce — State of the recognition in  promotional | Chairman’s

County Breakfast materials. Circle
Membership

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds have been budgeted in the FRWDB Agency Budget to attend this event.

96




